
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  
October 15, 2024 

12:00 p.m. CityPlace Building 

A. Call Meeting to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Approval of Minutes – September 17, 2024

D. Public Comments

E. Local Labor Monitoring Report – September – Kevin Loewke 

F. Local Labor Exemptions Report – September – Jim Loewke

G. Financial Report – September - Gregg Genovese 

H. Applications for Consideration
1. BYK – Gardner USA 
2. King Park 2022 LLC 
3. 733 Portland Avenue, LLC

I. Project Modifications
1. Li-Cycle North America HUB, Inc. - Extension

J. Finance Committee Report – A. Burr
- Proposed 2025 Operating Budget 

K. Governance Committee Report – A. Burr

L. Executive Director – Discussion Items
- Dashboard 

M. Chair Burr  – Discussion Items

N. Adjourn Meeting

Next meeting: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 



DRAFT 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

September 17, 2024 

Time & Place: 12:00 p.m. at City Place 

Board Present: A. Burr, N. Jones, L. Bolzner, R. King (Zoom), T. Milne, J. Alloco (Zoom) 

Also Present: A. Liss, R. Finnerty, R. Baranello, Esq., A. Clark, K. Loewke, G. Genovese 

Chair Burr called the meeting to order at 12:02 p.m. and N. Jones led the board in the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  

T. Milne requested a correction to the minutes of the August 20, 2024 board meeting. On motion by T.
Milne, second by N. Jones, all aye, minutes of the August 20, 2024 meeting were approved, with the
correction requested by T. Milne. T. Milne stated that R. Baranello’s comment regarding fiduciary
insurance at the August board meeting was incorrect.

K. Loewke presented the local labor monitoring report for August 2024.

Adam Hoffman from Local 22 requested to make a comment following K. Loewke's report. Mr. Hoffman 
expressed concern over the amount of time that the local labor monitor spent on the fairlife site and 
indicated that he feels COMIDA is not doing an adequate job of verifying that outside individuals are not 
on the job site.  

Executive Director Liss presented the local labor exemption report for August 2024, on behalf of B. 
Lafountain. 

T. Milne had questions on the fairlife waiver that was denied based on warranty exception. T. Milne
stated that Centimark was still awarded the contract and intends to hire local for the work. T. Milne
questioned what the recourse would be if Centimark was not in compliance. K. Loewke explained that
workers who are not local are removed from the site. T. Milne then asked what recourse COMIDA has if
Centimark is regularly out of compliance.  R. Baranello stated that under COMIDA's Local Labor Policy
the board at its discretion can suspend, terminate, and recapture benefits in the event of continued non-
compliance but that COMIDA cannot take anticipatory action on an event of default that has not yet
occurred.

G. Genovese presented the financial report for August 2024.

Executive Director Liss presented the following modifications for consideration: 

20 Fairwood Road Associates, LLC/The Collegiate Rochester, LLC – Assumption 
The Collegiate Rochester, LLC has entered into an agreement to purchase the student housing project at 
4000 River Road in the Town of Henrietta and is requesting approval to assume the Shelter Rent property 
tax abatement. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE ASSIGNMENT 
BY 20 FAIRWOOD ROAD ASSOCIATES, LLC OF CERTAIN FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AND 



DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH A CERTAIN PROJECT LOCATED ON FAIRWOOD 
DRIVE (P/K/A 4000 EAST RIVER ROAD) IN THE TOWN OF HENRIETTA, NEW YORK, TO THE 
COLLEGIATE ROCHESTER LLC; AND THE EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to approve the sale of the facility 
and assignment of the real property tax abatement. 

The Marketplace – PILOT Modification 
The Marketplace has requested that the Agency amend the PILOT Agreement payment schedule with 
respect to the 2025 Town of Henrietta and Monroe County tax year and the 2024-2025 Rush-Henrietta 
Central School District tax year for all of the parcels that comprise the site.  The Town and School 
District have each granted their respective support of the Agency and the Marketplace to amend and 
modify the terms of the PILOT agreement. 

The board considered the following resolution: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE 
INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE MODIFICATION OF THE 
EXISTING PAYMENT-IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT, DATED AS OF FEBRUARY 1, 2014, BY 
AND BETWEEN THE AGENCY AND THE MARKETPLACE WITH RESPECT TO THE PAYMENT 
SCHEDULE THEREUNDER AND THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF CERTAIN 
DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. 

On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to modify the PILOT payment for 
the 2025 County and Town tax year and the 2024/2025 School tax year.      

Executive Director Liss presented a request from the Monroe 2-Orleans BOCES CDL-B Workforce 
Development Program for an increase in funding that was originally approved in January 2024. On 
motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Milne, all aye, motion carried to amend the contract with Monroe 2-
Orleans BOCES to increase the consideration by $4,566.50, now not to exceed $223,611.50. 

Executive Director Liss introduced a marketing opportunity, focusing on the promotion of the RETAIN 
Program, at the Camp Good Days & Special Times Courage Bowl Event. On motion by N. Jones, second 
by T. Milne, all aye, motion carried to authorize a payment of $10,000 to Camp Good Days and Special 
Times for marketing at the 2024 Courage Bowl on October 5th.  

Executive Director Liss discussed a marketing opportunity and promotional services at the Genesee 
Country Village & Museum Agricultural Fair. On motion by L. Bolzner, second by N. Jones, all aye, 
motion carried to authorize a payment of $5,000 for marketing and promotion at the Farmers’ Market 
Tent at the Genesee Country Village & Museum for the 2024 Agricultural Fair on October 5-6, 2024.    

Executive Director Liss acknowledged Joe Stefko from One Roc, Johnna McCooey from Rochester 
Downtown Development Corporation, Don Jefferies from Visit Rochester, and Jim Brown from the 
Rochester Riverside Convention and then introduced Galin Brooks, President & CEO from Rochester 
Downtown Development Corporation to request the reallocation of funds originally approved in July 
2023.  On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to amend the contract with 
the Rochester Downtown Development Corporation to reallocate funds originally approved for the 
Downtown Ambassador pilot program to downtown revitalization programmatic support.   

Executive Director Liss introduced James Gertner, Director Projects & Operations of Monroe Community 
College with a request for workforce development services through the MPower program administered by 



Monroe Community College. On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to 
approve the execution and delivery of a contract with Monroe Community College for the workforce 
development services through the MPower program in an amount not to exceed $750,000 through 
December 31, 2025. 

Executive Director Liss introduced Anna Vulaj Fitzsimmons, Program Director of Monroe County Finger 
Lakes Apex Accelerator who presented the annual APEX performance report and the request for funding 
of either $91,160 or $145,000 for the 2025-2026 program year. The amount of funding is dependent upon 
whether the Department of Defense designates the area served by the Apex Accelerator as distressed or 
non-distressed. The distressed designation will result in higher funding from the Department of Defense 
thereby reducing COMIDA's matching funds to $91,160. Conversely, the non-distressed designation will 
result in lower funding from the Department of Defense thereby increasing COMIDA's matching fund to 
$145,000.. On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to approve funding in 
the amount not to exceed $145,000 for fiscal year 2025/2026. 

Ms. Clark discussed the need for funding increase for the database upgrade project in order to add 
functions and perform data cleanup. The board originally approved up to $30,000 to upgrade the outdated 
project access database in May 2024.  On motion by L. Bolzner, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion 
carried to amend the contract with Mindex to allow for up to an additional $15,000 for recommended 
improvements to the database project not in the original scope. 

R. King joined the meeting via Zoom.

Executive Director Liss reviewed the current dashboard. 

Chair Burr reported on the Finance Committee which met on August 27th to discuss the RFP for 
Fiduciary & Investment Management Services. The committee recommended selecting High Probability 
Advisors. On motion by J. Alloco, second by R. King, with one nay from T. Milne, all others aye, motion 
carried to approve the execution and delivery of a contract with High Probability Advisors for Fiduciary 
& Investment Management Services, the fee for such services shall be up to 20 basis points 
(approximately $30,000) through December 31, 2025.   

J. Alloco left the meeting.

The Compliance Committee Report was given by Chair Burr. The Compliance Committee met on August 
20th to discuss compliance matters with respect to certain COMIDA projects. The committee 
recommended job waivers be granted for year 2023 for 21 projects and the termination of benefits for 587 
LLC.   

On motion by R. King, second by N. Jones, all aye, motion carried to terminate the financial assistance 
provided and seek recapture for 587 LLC due to multiple local labor violations. 

On motion by L. Bolzner, second by T. Milne, all aye, motion carried to grant a waiver to the following 
projects, as identified by project code: 

o 2602 11 030 A
o 2602 11 042 A
o 2602 12 022 A
o 2602 13 006 A
o 2602 13 045 A



o 2602 13 068 A
o 2602 14 008 A
o 2602 14 023 A
o 2602 14 029 A
o 2602 14 036 A
o 2602 15 079 A
o 2602 16 031 A
o 2602 17 004 A
o 2602 17 006 A
o 2602 17 010 A
o 2602 17 042 M
o 2602 18 062 M
o 2602 19 011 A
o 2602 19 017 A
o 2602 20 012 B
o 2602 21 050 A

Chair Burr noted the vacancy on the governance committee and recommended that the board appoint   
Rhett King. On motion by N. Jones, second by L. Bolzner, all aye, motion carried to appoint Rhett King 
to the governance committee. 

Executive Director Liss recommended that the board nominate A. Burr to serve as chair of the 
governance committee. On motion by L. Bolzner, second by R. King, all aye, motion carried to appoint 
Ann Burr as the chair of the governance committee. 

There being no further business to discuss, on motion by L. Bolzner, second by N. Jones, all aye, the 
regular meeting of the Board was adjourned at 1:06 p.m.  



September 2024 Monthly C.O.M.I.D.A. Report 

October 7th, 2024 

1. This report covers our site visits between September 1st, 2024 and September 30th, 2024.

2. During this period Loewke Brill made 67 monthly site visits.

3. During this period Loewke Brill made “1” Follow up visits.

4. Loewke Brill checked for residence with 1268 workers.

5. Of those workers, there were “2” non-compliant.

a. 2– No proof of residence

i. 09/03/24 – Jay’s Acquisitions II, LLC – FSI – 2 no ID, both

compliant on follow up visit 09/04/24 

b. 0 – Out of Area

c. 0 – Invalid ID

6. There was “1” new COMIDA sign(s) delivered

a. 80 Lyndon, LLC



September 2024 Verified Local Labor Exemption Report 

Board Meeting – October 15th, 2024 

The following Verified Local Labor Exemption Requests were processed in September 2024 

1. Fairlife, LLC
a. Local 33 Journeyman – No Local Labor Available - Ironworkers Local 33 does

not have the people with adequate experience needed by Contour Steel to complete
their scope to stay on schedule for the Fairlife, LLC project.

2. 49 East Avenue LLC
a. ASSA Abloy – Warranty - ASSA Abloy fabricates and installs their own entry

systems. The total cost of labor is $16,650.000 and will require two total workers,
both residing in Onandaga County. ASSA Abloy has provided a copy of the
warranty and we confirmed directly with the company that they do not have local
workers within the 10 county local area.

3. 80 Lyndon LLC
a. Southern Bleacher Company – Price Point Differential - Southern Bleacher

Company Inc, located in Graham Texas, will be fabricating and installing bleachers
and ADA platforms at the 80 Lyndon LLC project on 80 Lyndon Road in Perinton.
Southern Bleacher Company designs and installs their own seating systems at
arenas across the county. The total cost of the contract is $566,845.000 and will
require ten total workers. There is a local contractor, Nickerson Corporation, that
also submitted a quote for the project. Nickersons total cost was $940,493.33, thus
50% higher than Southern Bleacher Company.



1. Indus Lehigh Station LLC
Truax and Hovey Ltd. – One exemption related to the
installation/application of the gypcrete flooring product to the floors of the
building at the project site.   The exemption was based on the “No local
labor available…” criteria.



COMIDA
Statement of Financial Position
 
 Year To Date Year Ending
 09/30/2024 12/31/2023
 Actual Actual

  Assets     
    Current Assets         
      Cash and Cash Equivalents 494,441                     5,637,860                  
      Cash - Grant Funding 7,072,974                  -                             
      Accounts Receivable, Net 63,402                       151,709                     
      Short Term Investments 16,058,000                12,349,432                
      Prepaid Expenses 76,839                       19,901                       
    Total Current Assets 23,765,656                18,158,902                
    Long-term Assets         
      Property & Equipment 628,998                     625,000                     
      Other Long-term Assets 260,511                     260,511                     
    Total Long-term Assets 889,509                     885,511                     
  Total Assets 24,655,165                19,044,413                
  Liabilities and Net Assets     
    Liabilities         
      Short-term Liabilities             
        Accounts Payable 475,889                     143,283                     
        Accrued Liabilities 687,213                     584,239                     
        Grant Liabilities 7,072,974                  -                             
      Total Short-term Liabilities 8,236,076                  727,522                     
      Long Term Liabilities 335,927                     335,926                     
    Total Liabilities 8,572,003                  1,063,448                  
    Net Assets         
      Net Assets 17,980,964                15,098,946                
      Change In Net Assets (1,897,802)                 2,882,019                  
    Total Net Assets 16,083,162                17,980,965                
  Total Liabilities and Net Assets 24,655,165                19,044,413                
 
 
Summary Statement of Activities - All Funds with Prior Year
 
 Year To Date Year To Date Prior Year To Date
 09/30/2024 09/30/2024 09/30/2023
 Actual Budget Actual

  Revenue       
    Fee Income 515,825                     1,875,000                  425,142                     
    Interest Income 505,561                     262,500                     213,561                     
  Total Revenue 1,021,386                  2,137,500                  638,703                     
 
  Payroll 306,370                     268,500                     216,681                     
  Program & Community Development 1,912,454                  2,378,682                  1,461,037                  
  General & Administrative 699,965                     605,625                     640,126                     
  Total Expenses 2,918,789                  3,252,807                  2,317,843                  
  Change In Net Assets (1,897,802)                 (1,115,307)                 (1,679,140)                 



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: October 15, 2024

APPLICANT: BYK-Gardner 
3800 Monroe Avenue, Suite 29 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

PROJECT ADDRESS: 320 Macedon Center Road 
Perinton, NY 14450 

PROJECT SUMMARY: BYK-Gardner USA is a designer and manufacturer of 
ultrasonic measuring devices. They are proposing  
relocation from their current facility in Pittsford and the 
renovation of 320 Macedon Center Road in the Town of 
Perinton. This new location will allow BYK-Gardner USA 
to expand by an additional 16,000 square feet while 
adding offices and more area for research, development, 
and warehousing. The $1,704,015 project is projected to 
create 5 FTEs over the next three years. BYK-Gardner 
USA is seeking approval of a sales tax exemption. The 
benefit to incentive ratio is 80:1. 

PROJECT AMOUNT: $1,704,015- Sales Tax Exemption Only  
EXEMPTIONS: $85,389 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 32  FTEs 
NEW: 5 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  N/A 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 80:1 

SEQR: TYPE II ACTION UNDER SEQR SECTION 617.5 

ELIGIBILITY: MANUFACTURER 
APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



CCounty of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Project Total Investment
Temporary (Construction)

Ongoing (Operations)

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect

$0 $1,000,000 $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $4,000,000 $5,000,000 $6,000,000 $7,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$200,000
-$100,000

$0
$100,000
$200,000
$300,000
$400,000
$500,000
$600,000
$700,000
$800,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

EEstimated Costs of Exemptions

SState and Local Benefits

LLocal Benefits

SState Benefits

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 

Grand Total 80:1

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$49,735 $45,003
$0 $0

$4,331 $4,331
$45,404 $40,672

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

$7,154,671 $6,474,020

$7,104,937 $6,429,017
$618,679

$6,486,257
$618,679

$5,810,338

$27,841
$261,465

$4,331

$369,457 $334,309

$369,457 $334,309
$27,841

$6,808,329$7,524,128

$6,808,329 $85,389

$291,882
$4,331

$45,404 $40,672



Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(BYK-Gardner USA Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-023A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 
14614, on October 15, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY TAKING OFFICIAL ACTION TO APPOINT (i) 
BYK-GARDNER USA OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY") AS ITS AGENT TO 
UNDERTAKE A CERTAIN PROJECT AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED 
BELOW; (ii) PROVIDE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE COMPANY IN 
THE FORM OF A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES 
AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE UNDERTAKING OF THE PROJECT; (iii) 
AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A PROJECT 
AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS; AND (iv) MAKE A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW). 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, the 
"Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist with 
the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, BYK-GARDNER USA for itself or an entity formed or to be formed 
(collectively, the "Company") has requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the 
"Project"), consisting of the renovation, modernization and equipping of an approximately 26,000 
square-foot building with four docks located at 320 Macedon Center Road in the Town of Perinton, 
New York 14450 (the "Existing Improvements") including, but not limited to, creation of 
dedicated office space, a larger production area and room for research and development, 
warehousing and shipping and receiving (the "Improvements"); and the acquisition and installation 
therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the 
"Equipment" and, together with the Existing Improvements and the Improvements, the "Facility"); 
all for use by the Company in the design and manufacture of ultrasonic high-precision measuring 
devices; and 



WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, encourage 
and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the 
purpose of undertaking the Project and (ii) provide financial assistance (the "Financial Assistance") 
to the Company in the form of sales and use tax exemptions for purchases and rentals related to 
the renovation and equipping of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's 
application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency 
hereby finds and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and 
to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project 
from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or result in the 
abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other proposed occupant 
of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, based on the 
Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or facility to 
another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants from removing 
such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably necessary to 
preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective industries; and 



(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
equipping of the Facility and hereby appoints the Company as the true and lawful agent of the 
Agency to equip the Facility, and such appointment includes the following activities as they relate 
to the completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Facility and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not any 
materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Facility or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, machinery and 
equipment in connection with renovation, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, (ii) 
all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and services of every kind and 
description in connection with renovation, equipping, repairing and maintaining the Facility, and 
(iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal 
property (including installation costs with respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under 
the Facility or the Equipment, including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such 
property. Said agents are authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, 
orders, receipts, writings and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do 
all things which may be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers 
and with the same validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the 
Agency, the Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, 
subagents, contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and 
subagents and to such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project 
Agreement shall expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency). 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to $1,067,358, 
which result in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits ("sales and use tax 
exemption benefits") not to exceed $85,389.  The Agency agrees to consider any requests by the 
Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits authorized by the 
Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases 
of property or services. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 



authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) the 
sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, fails 
to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the manner approved by 
the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of receiving sales and use 
tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in 
its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay 
over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency demands. 

Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, 
pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the purpose of undertaking 
the Project. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to 
do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things as 
may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and provisions 
of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

 
 

  



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 
 
 



STATE OF NEW YORK )  
COUNTY OF MONROE ) ss.: 
 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

 
That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 

Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on October 15, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same 
is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth therein 
and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred 
to. 

 
I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 

given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New York 
Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice of the 
meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 15th day of October, 2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 



Rev   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        % 
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________

Corporate Title 
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________    

.

BYK-Gardner USA

3800 Monroe Ave. STE 29

Sarah E. Schaefer

In House Councel

Pittsford, NY 14534 650 W 67th Avenue

13-1978006 Schererville, IN 46375

219-864-489+9Michele Cwiklinski

Business Manager - Pittsford sarah.schaefer.02@altana.comn

585-455-8619

michele.cwiklinski@altana.com

BYK -Chemie GMBH 100

✔



Rev 2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

B. Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

320 Macedon Center Road

153.15-1-65.121

Perinton (264489)

Fairport (264401)

14450

Art McLeod 

August 26, 2024
11/15/2024

04/01/2025

Empire Commercial Construction 
div.  Taylor Builders



Rev /202   3

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

H. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________334519
BYK-Gardner USA (Pittsford Location) was formally Imaginant Inc. a privately held manufacturer in
Monroe County for 30+ years. In August 2023 Imaginant Inc. was acquired by BYK Gardner USA.

BYK-Gardner USA in Pittsford is the leading manufacturer of ultrasonic measuring devices JSR and
PELT.

We design and manufacture high-precision, high-performance Ultrasound Metrology equipment and
transducers.

Founded in 1986, we have 35 years of expertise and innovation with all aspects of ultrasound-based
systems.

We design and manufacture the JSR Ultrasonics® brand of Pulser-Receiver instruments.
Pulser-Receivers serve as an ultrasound metrology systems interface to ultrasound transducers for test,
measurement, or imaging applications.

We design and precision-manufacture the PureView PrecisionTM line of high-frequency ultrasound
transducers with uniform device to device performance. Ultrasound transducers serve as the bridge
between the physical world and ultrasound metrology systems.

We design and manufacture the PELT® brand of precision handheld and Robotic thickness
measurement gauges that employ ultrasound to measure thin coating layers. PELT® gauges precisely
measure the thickness of each layer in a multi-layer stack on any substrate.

After 30 years we have outgrown our facility and our manufacturing capabilities.

Our current space located at 3800 Monroe Ave, is approximately 10k square feet of space for offices,
research and development, warehouse and production and there is no room available to expand. We do
not have the space to hire additional employees or expand our manufacturing operations. This current
location is located in a business/industrial building filled with multiple tenants. Our current space has
only one usable dock for shipping and receiving. Our current space does not allow for dedicated areas
for offices, R&D, warehouse or production.

320 Macedon Center Road is a stand alone building consisting of 26k square feet of space, 4 usable
docks

The move to 320 Macedon Center Road will allow us to expand an additional 16k square feet,
The project will allow interior refresh, adding offices, a large production area and research and
development area and expanding our current warehouse from 1k square feet to 5k square feet.

The refresh of the building will allow dedicated areas for offices, engineering and R&D, production and
warehouse with shipping and receiving. This will also allows us the room to grow and hire additional
staff.



Rev /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

I. Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes No

Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

J. Are other facilities or related companies located within New
York State?

Yes No

Location:
_______________________________________________
_______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

K. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance

COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to
comply with the New York State Environmental Quality Review
Act (SEQR).

Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license
or  other type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

■

■

We will be more than doubling our space in this new

location, which will allow us to expand our manufacturing

add additional product lines to our assembly increasing

unit sales by 100%.

The assistance provided will allow us to increase the 
scope of the project, retain and hire additional 
employees, and expand our manufacturing capabilities 
to allow for growth within Monroe County.

We will move from a 10K sq ft facility to a 26K sq ft 
facility.  This alone would allow us to double our 
manufacturing capabilities and research and 
development projects. 

The increase will allow us to hire and retain both 
professional occupations such as Engineers as well us 
Production staff.

This move will also allow us to move manufacturing 
processes from Columbia Maryland to Monroe County 
which would require additional hires in the future. 



Rev /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT



Rev /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

617,358.00
617,357.00

100,000.00
350,000.00

19,300.00

1,704,015.00

1,704,015.00
1,704,015.00

■



VValue of Incentives
BBYK Gardner USA

AA. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $0

Current Taxes $0
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
TTax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000

School Tax Rate /$1,000
Total Tax Rate 0.00000

BB.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $85,389

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

CC.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $0

DD.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

EE. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $85,389
Project Construction Costs: $1,704,015

5.01%



Rev   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:    or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

BYK-Gardner USA 

32 32 5 5

0 0 0 0

32 32 5 5



Rev   10

VIII. LOCAL LABOR

To be completed by all Applicants and Users/Tenants of Projects which include the 
construction of new, expanded or renovated facilities: 

Company Name 
Applicant:    and/or User/Tenant:  

The County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (IDA) was established for the purpose of creating employment opportunities for, and 
to promote the general prosperity and economic welfare of the residents of Monroe County. The IDA offers economic incentives and benefits 
to qualified applicants who wish to locate or expand their businesses or facilities in Monroe County. When the IDA approves a project, it 
enters into agreements to extend these incentives and benefits to the applicant. 

Construction jobs are vital to the overall employment opportunities and economic growth in Monroe County. The IDA believes that 
companies benefiting from its incentive programs should employ local laborers, mechanics, craft persons, journey workers, equipment 
operators, truck drivers and apprentices ("construction workers"), during the construction phase of projects. 

_____ 100% Local Labor 
Applicants receiving IDA benefits must ensure that the it and/or its contractor/developer hire 100% of its construction workers 
from the local labor market. 

_____ Local Labor Market 
For the purpose of this policy, the local labor market is defined as construction workers residing in the following counties in New 
York State: Monroe, Genesee, Livingston, Orleans, Ontario, Seneca, Steuben, Wayne, Wyoming and Yates. 

_____ Bid Processing 
Local participation in qualified projects receiving IDA economic incentives and benefits is vital to the economic growth of Monroe 
County. As such, all applicants/contractors/developers of a qualified project with a minimum $5,000,000 investment must place
any and all invitations to bid in the Builders Exchange of Rochester Plan Room (https://robex.com/planroom/) two weeks before
the bids are due. 

_____ Monitoring 
A third-party auditing firm ("Project Monitor") will be engaged to monitor construction work commencing on the date benefits are 
granted by resolution of the IDA Board. 

Once approved for IDA benefits, all applicants will be required to provide to the Project Monitor and the Exemption Processor (as 
hereinafter defined) the following information: 

1. Contact information for the applicant’s representative who will be responsible and accountable for providing information about
the bidding and awarding of construction contracts relative to the applicant’s project; and

2. Description of the nature of construction jobs created by the project, including in as much detail as possible, the number, type
and duration of construction positions.

All Monroe County IDA projects are subject to local monitoring by the IDA and the Project Monitor. Proof of residency or copy of 
drivers’ license shall be checked by the Project Monitor during the Project Monitor's periodic inspection of the project. 

The Project Monitor shall issue a report to the IDA staff immediately when an applicant or applicant’s contractor is not in 
compliance with this labor policy. IDA staff shall advise the IDA Board of non-compliance by email or at the next scheduled 
meeting. If a violation of policy has occurred, the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant and contractor of such non-compliance 
and give applicant a warning of violation and 72 hours in which to correct such violation. Upon evidence of continued non-
compliance or additional violations, the IDA and/or the Project Monitor shall notify the applicant that the project is in violation of the 
Monroe County IDA Labor Policy and is subject to IDA Board action which may result in the revocation, termination and/or 
recapture of any or all benefits conferred by the IDA. 

compan
operator

_____

_____

_____

_____

BYK-Gardner USA



Rev   11

_____ Signage 
The applicant/contractor/developer of an IDA approved project shall be required to maintain a sign, provided by the Project 
Monitor, on the project site at all times during construction. This sign shall be located in an area that is accessible to onsite 
workers and visitors, which should be clear and legible. 

_____ Exemption Process 
In some instances, use of 100% local labor may not be possible for any of the following reasons: 

o Warranty issues related to installation of specialized equipment whereby the manufacturer requires installation by only
approved installers (a copy of the equipment warranty confirming the use of specific installers must be provided). The granting
of an exemption for the use of non-local labor on warranty related grounds is expressly conditioned on either (i) said non-local
sub-contractors being enrolled in a New York State certified apprenticeship program (proof of such enrollment shall be
provided to the IDA upon request) or (ii) the hiring of an apprentice/apprentices or local construction laborer(s) to assist in the
installation.

o Specialized construction is required and no local contractors or local construction workers have the required skills,
certifications or training to perform the work (proof of communication with local contractors, or details of the specialized
construction must be provided);

o Significant cost differentials in bids whereby use of local labor significantly increases the cost of the project. Three (3) bids are
required and a cost differential of 25% is deemed significant. Where there is a significant cost differential, that if the local labor
contractor agrees to reduce the bid to the average of the two bids, no waiver will be granted. However, if the average is still
25% or more, a waiver will be granted (copies of all bids/proposals received, including pricing, must be provided to confirm
cost differential).

o No local labor available for the project (if local bids were solicited with no response, please provide a copy of the bid, explain
how it was advertised, and list who the bids were requested from).

The request to secure an exemption for the use of non-local labor must be received from the applicant on the exemption 
form provided by the IDA or the 3rd party exemption monitor (the "Exemption Processor") and received by the 
Exemption Process forty-five (45) days in advance of work commencing. The request will be reviewed by the Exemption 
Processor and forwarded to the IDA, at which time the IDA’s Executive Director shall have the authority to approve or disapprove 
the exemption. The Exemption Processor shall report each authorized exemption to the Board of Directors at its monthly meeting. 

The applicant has read the Labor Policy and agrees to adhere to it without changes and shall require its construction manager, 
general contractor and sub-contractors who are not exempt to acknowledge the same.

The foregoing terms have been read, reviewed and understood by the Applicant or User/Tenant and all appropriate personnel. 
Furthermore, the undersigned agrees and understands that the information contained herein must be transmitted and conveyed 
in a timely fashion to all applicable subcontractors, suppliers and materialman. Furthermore, the undersigned agrees to post and 
maintain a sign, provided by COMIDA, in a prominent, easily accessible location, identifying the project as a recipient of COMIDA 
assistance and the local labor requirements associated with this assistance.  

Furthermore, the undersigned realizes that failure to abide by the terms herein could result in COMIDA revoking all or any portion 
of benefits it deems reasonable in its sole discretion for any violation hereof. 

___________ _______________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

____________________________________________________________________________________
_   Signature                           , Title    

       Date
Signature                                   , Title                  Date

(APPLICANT COMPANY

_____________________________

_____

_____

9/18/24



Rev   12

IX. FEES

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
(APPLICANT COMPANY) (TENANT COMPANY)

__________________________________________  ___________________________________________
Signature                                      , Title                  Date Signature                                   , Title                  Date

Transaction Type Fees
Real Property Tax Abatement (PILOT Agreement) 
including Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage 
Recording Tax Exemption.

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.75% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000.

Sales Tax Exemption* and/or partial Mortgage Recording 
Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: 0.50% of the total project cost
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee. Minimum fee of $4,000 if transaction 
includes mortgage recording tax exemption. Minimum fee of $750 if 
transaction is sales tax exemption only.

Small Business Sales Tax Exemption
(Non-retail projects with total project 
costs under $500,000) 

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00
IDA Fee: Flat fee of $750 ($500 for certified M/WBE or certified service 
disabled Veterans) 
Legal Fee: Flat fee of $750

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Including
any/all of the following:

1. PILOT Agreement
2. Sales Tax Exemption
3. Partial Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.25% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

Bond: Taxable or Tax-Exempt Application Fee: Non-refundable $350.00 
IDA Fee: 1.00% of the total project cost 
Legal Fee: 33% of the IDA fee.
Designated Bond Counsel fee is based on the complexity and amount 
of the transaction.

*If the sales tax benefits are required prior to closing, a non-refundable twenty-five percent (25%) of the IDA fee and Legal fees are
payable at that time. This amount will be applied towards the IDA fee and Legal fee.

(APPLICANT CO

________________________

BYK-Gardner USA

Business Mng - Pitssford 9/18/2024



Rev   13

X. CERTIFICATION

The undersigned company officer and/or user/tenant officer each hereby certifies, on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant, respectively 
(each singularly and together, the "Applicant"), as follows: 
A. The information contained in this Application, including employment information, is true and correct. The Applicant is aware that

any material misrepresentation made in this Application constitutes an act of fraud, resulting in revocation of COMIDA benefits.
B. The undersigned, on behalf of the Applicant, hereby certifies that the Applicant, and all parties which have ownership of the

Applicant are current and will remain current on all real property, federal, state, sales, income and withholding taxes throughout
the term of any agreements made in connection with this Application.

C. Absence of Conflicts of Interest – The Applicant has received from the Agency a list of the members, officers and employees of
the Agency. No member, officers or employees of the Agency has an interest, whether direct or indirect, in any transaction
contemplated by this Application, except as herein described:  _____________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Compliance with N.Y. GML Sec. 862(1):  Applicant understands and agrees that the provisions of Section 862(1) of the New York
General Municipal Law, as provided below, will not be violated if Financial Assistance is provided for the proposed Project:
§ 862. Restrictions on funds of the agency. (1) No funds of the agency shall be used in respect of any project if the completion
thereof would result in the removal of an industrial or manufacturing  plant of  the project occupant from one area of the state to
another area of the state or in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the project occupant  located within the  state,
provided,  however, that neither restriction shall apply if the agency shall determine on the basis of the  application  before it that
the project is reasonably necessary to discourage the project occupant from  removing such other plant or facility  to a location
outside the state or is reasonably necessary to preserve the competitive position of  the project occupant  in its respective
industry.

E. Compliance with Applicable Laws: The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the owner, occupant, or operator receiving
Financial Assistance for the proposed Project is in substantial compliance with applicable local, state and federal tax, worker
protection and environmental laws, rules and regulations.

F. False and Misleading Information:  The Applicant confirms and acknowledges that the submission of any knowingly false or
knowingly misleading information may lead to the immediate termination of any Financial Assistance and the reimbursement of an
amount equal to all or part of any tax exemption claimed by reason of the Agency’s involvement the Project.

G. Recapture:  Should the Applicant not expend as projected or hire as presented, the Agency may view such information/status as
failing to meet the established standards of economic performance.  In such events, some or all of the benefits taken by the
Applicant will be subject to recapture.

H. Pay Equity:  The Applicant and/or user/tenant officer certifies on behalf of the company and/or user/tenant (the Applicant) has not
been the subject of an adverse finding under the equal pay laws within the previous five years, has disclosed any pending equal
pay claims against the company at time of application, and shall disclose to COMIDA any pending claims or adverse findings
under the equal pay laws during the term of COMIDA financial assistance agreement.

I. Applicant hereby releases the COMIDA ("Agency") from, agrees that the Agency shall not be liable for, and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the Agency harmless from and against any and all liability arising from or expense incurred by (A) the Agency's
examination and processing of, and action pursuant to or upon, this Application, regardless of whether or not this Application or
the Project described herein or the tax exemptions and other assistance requested herein are favorably acted upon by the
Agency; (B) the Agency's acquisition, construction, renovation and/or equipping of the Project described herein; and (C) any
further action taken by the Agency with respect to the Project; including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, all causes
of action and attorneys' fees and any other expenses incurred in defending any suits or actions which may arise as a result of any
of the foregoing. Applicant hereby understands and agrees, in accordance with Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal
Law, that any New York State and local sales and use tax exemption claimed by the Applicant and approved by the Agency in
connection with the Project may be subject to recapture by the Agency under such terms and conditions as will be set forth in the
Agent Agreement to be entered into by and between the Agency and the Applicant. The Applicant further represents and warrants
that the information contained in this Application, including without limitation, information regarding the amount of New York State
and local sales and use tax exemption benefits, is true, accurate and complete.

APPLICANT COMPANY TENANT COMPANY

Signature    , Title    Date Signature    , Title   Date Signature   , Tit

BYK-Gardner USA

Business Manager - Pittsford 9/18/24 9/18/24



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: October 15, 2024

APPLICANT: King Park 2022 LLC 
30 King Road 
Chili, NY 14428 

TENANT/PROJECT LOCATION: Rochester Earth, Inc. 
30 King Road 
Chili, NY 14428 

PROJECT SUMMARY: King Park 2022 LLC, a real estate development company, is 
proposing a multi-phased project, which will include the construction 
of eight (8) pole barn style buildings, totaling 88,000 square feet, and 
designed to meet the needs of small businesses and skilled trades 
contractors in search of affordable rental spaces. This application 
represents the first phase and consists of the construction of two 
12,000 square foot buildings. Each building will and be divided into 
eight units (1,500 square feet each), with associated parking, office 
space and related facilities. Rochester Earth Inc., a related entity 
performing civil site work, will occupy one unit and create 5 FTEs in 
addition to its existing 12 FTEs. The $4,462,000 project is seeking a 
real property tax abatement, mortgage recording tax exemption and 
sales tax exemption. The cost benefit ratio is 15:1.  

PROJECT AMOUNT: $4,462,000 Lease/Leaseback with Abatement 
$209,160 Sales Tax Exemption 
$28,418 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 12 FTEs 
NEW: 5 FTEs 
REQUIREMENT: 1 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: October 10, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 15:1 

SEQR: REVIEWED AND PROCESS IS COMPLETE. 

ELIGIBILITY: NEW COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION WITH INCREASE TO THE TAX 
BASE 

APPROVED PURPOSE: JOB CREATION 



CCounty of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Project Total Investment
Temporary (Construction)

Ongoing (Operations)

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.

Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect

$0 $1,000,000$2,000,000$3,000,000$4,000,000$5,000,000$6,000,000$7,000,000$8,000,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-$500,000

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

EEstimated Costs of Exemptions

SState and Local Benefits

LLocal Benefits

SState Benefits

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 

Grand Total 15:1

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

$0 $0

$0 $0

$518,191 $453,317
$459,330 $399,409

$11,340 $11,340
$47,520 $42,568

This is a good project.

Fiscal Impacts

Additional Comments from IDA

$8,926,800 $8,154,503

$8,408,610 $7,701,185
$1,620,025
$6,788,585

$1,620,025
$6,081,160

$72,901
$273,652
$11,340

$437,248 $400,462

$437,248 $400,462
$72,901

$8,554,964$9,364,048

$8,554,964 $564,367

$305,486
$11,340
$47,520 $42,568



Motion By:   _________________________   
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(King Park 2022 LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-025A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on October 15, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON OCTOBER 10, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 
KING PARK 2022 LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR TO BE 
FORMED (THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A DETERMINATION WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO SEQRA (AS DEFINED 
BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS AGENT OF THE 
AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO THE 
COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION 
FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE ACQUISITION, 
CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A PARTIAL 
MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-
IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF  A 
PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, KING PARK 2022 LLC, a New York limited liability company for itself 
or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has requested that the 
Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a 
leasehold interest in an approximately 18-acre parcel of land located at 30 King Road in the 
Town of Chili, New York 14428 and all other lands in the Town of Chili where, by license or 
easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that 
benefit the Project (the "Land"); (B) the construction thereon of two (2) 12,000 square foot pole 
barn style buildings, each of which will be divided into 1,500 square foot units (the 



"Improvements"); all for use by small businesses and skilled trades contractors; and (C) the 
acquisition and installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and 
related personal property (the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the Improvements, 
the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Thursday, October 10, 2024, at 
11:00 a.m., local time, in the Main Meeting Room at the Chili Town Hall, 3333 Chili Avenue, 
Rochester, New York 14624, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the 
proposed Financial Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the Agency, whereat 
interested parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present 
their views; and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for 
the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease 
Agreement"), leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") and payment-in-lieu-of-tax 
agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") with the Company and (iii) provide financial assistance (the 
"Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of (a) a sales and use tax exemption for 
purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, construction and equipping of the Facility, (b) a 
partial mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project and (c) a partial 
real property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must satisfy 
the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Board of the Town of Chili (the "Planning Board"), as lead 
agency, conducted an uncoordinated review of the Project pursuant to the New York State 
Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and its 
implementing regulations at 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), which 
resulted in the issuance of a negative declaration by the Planning Board, dated December 14, 
2023 (the "Negative Declaration"), concluding the SEQRA process. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 



and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds and 
determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and 

(f) The Planning Board has conducted a review of the Project pursuant to 
Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively 
referred to as "SEQRA").  In addition to classifying the Project as an "Unlisted Action" 
pursuant to SEQRA, the Planning Board also issued a Negative Declaration on December 14, 
2023, determining that the Project did not present a potential significant adverse 
environmental impact.  The Agency, having reviewed the materials presented by the 
Company, further determines that the Project does not pose a potential significant adverse 
environmental impact and thus ratifies the Negative Declaration previously issued by the 
Planning Board pursuant to 6 N.Y.C.R.R. § 617.7. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project 
satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with the 
acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the 
true and lawful agent of the Agency to acquire, construct and equip the Facility, and such 
appointment includes the following activities as they relate to the construction, erection, 
completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Improvements and the purchase, use, lease, 



placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not 
any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, 
machinery and equipment in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials and 
services of every kind and description in connection with acquiring, constructing, equipping, 
repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of 
equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with 
respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, 
including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents are 
authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may be 
requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same 
validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the 
Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, 
contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to 
such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall 
expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency) if the Lease Agreement, Leaseback 
Agreement and PILOT Agreement contemplated have not been executed and delivered.  The 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver to said agent an appropriate letter on Agency letterhead 
describing the authority granted under this resolution. 

Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$2,614,500 which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $209,160. The Agency agrees to consider 
any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits 
authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the 
additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in connection with 
the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing thereof, securing 
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $3,789,000, resulting in a mortgage tax exemption 
not to exceed $28,418; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement. 

Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if it 
is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) 



the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, 
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the 
Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the 
manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of 
receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, 
shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency 
demands. 

Section 6. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback 
Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency 
and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved. 

Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company, and (C) the PILOT 
Agreement; provided, that, (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement include 
payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and 
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims 
arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are consistent 
with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy or the procedures for deviation have been 
complied with. 

Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement and 
PILOT Agreement are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where 
appropriate, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the 
seal of the Agency (if any) to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such 
changes, variations, omissions and insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive 
evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the 
Agency's interest in the Project. 

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 



resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 10. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 



The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on October 15, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 15th day of October, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 
 















VValue of Incentives
KKing Park 2022 LLC

AA. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $195,400

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $2,417,500
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $2,612,900

Current Taxes $5,987
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
TTax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000 6.98000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000 3.42000

School Tax Rate /$1,000 20.24000
Total Tax Rate 30.64000

BB.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $209,160

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

CC.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $28,418

DD.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

EE. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $589,318
Project Construction Costs: $4,462,000

13.21%













































Page 1 of 10 

Full Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 2 - Identification of Potential Project Impacts 

Part 2 is to be completed by the lead agency.  Part 2 is designed to help the lead agency inventory all potential resources that could 
be affected by a proposed project or action.  We recognize that the lead agency s reviewer(s) will not necessarily be environmental 
professionals.  So, the questions are designed to walk a reviewer through the assessment process by providing a series of questions that 
can be answered using the information found in Part 1.  To further assist the lead agency in completing Part 2, the form identifies the 
most relevant questions in Part 1 that will provide the information needed to answer the Part 2 question.  When Part 2 is completed, the 
lead agency will have identified the relevant environmental areas that may be impacted by the proposed activity.   

If the lead agency is a state agency and the action is in any Coastal Area, complete the Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding 
with this assessment. 
Tips for completing Part 2: 

Review all of the information provided in Part 1.
Review any application, maps, supporting materials and the Full EAF Workbook.
Answer each of the 18 questions in Part 2.
If you answer “Yes” to a numbered question, please complete all the questions that follow in that section.
If you answer “Āo” to a numbered question, move on to the next numbered question.
Check appropriate column to indicate the anticipated size of the impact.
Proposed projects that would exceed a numeric threshold contained in a question should result in the reviewing agency
checking the box “Moderate to large impact may occur.”
The reviewer is not expected to be an expert in environmental analysis.
If you are not sure or undecided about the size of an impact, it may help to review the sub-questions for the general

question and consult the workbook.
When answering a question consider all components of the proposed activity, that is, the whole action .
Consider the possibility for long-term and cumulative impacts as well as direct impacts.
Answer the question in a reasonable manner considering the scale and context of the project.

1. Impact on Land
Proposed action may involve construction on, or physical alteration of,  NO  YES 
the land surface of the proposed site.  (See Part 1. D.1)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - j.  If “No”, move on to Section 2.

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may involve construction on land where depth to water table is
less than 3 feet.

E2d 

b. The proposed action may involve construction on slopes of 15% or greater. E2f 

c. The proposed action may involve construction on land where bedrock is exposed, or
generally within 5 feet of existing ground surface.

E2a 

d. The proposed action may involve the excavation and removal of more than 1,000 tons
of natural material.

D2a 

e. The proposed action may involve construction that continues for more than one year
or in multiple phases.

D1e 

f. The proposed action may result in increased erosion, whether from physical
disturbance or vegetation removal (including from treatment by herbicides).

D2e, D2q 

g. The proposed action is, or may be, located within a Coastal Erosion hazard area. B1i 

h. Other impacts: _______________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

King Park 2022 LLC

December 12, 2023

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 2 of 10 
 

 
2. Impact on Geological Features 

The proposed action may result in the modification or destruction of, or inhibit 
access to, any unique or unusual land forms on the site (e.g., cliffs, dunes,   NO   YES 
minerals, fossils, caves).  (See Part 1. E.2.g) 
If “Yes”, answer questions a - c.  If “No”, move on to Section 3. 

 Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

 
a. Identify the specific land form(s) attached: ________________________________ 
    ___________________________________________________________________ 

E2g   

 
b. The proposed action may affect or is adjacent to a geological feature listed as a 

registered National Natural Landmark. 
Specific feature: _____________________________________________________      

E3c 
 
  

 
c.  Other impacts: ______________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________ 

  
  

 
3. Impacts on Surface Water 

The proposed action may affect one or more wetlands or other surface water  NO   YES 
 bodies (e.g., streams, rivers, ponds or lakes).  (See Part 1. D.2, E.2.h)  

 If “Yes”, answer questions a - l.  If “No”, move on to Section 4. 

 Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may create a new water body. D2b, D1h   
 
b. The proposed action may result in an increase or decrease of over 10% or more than a 

10 acre increase or decrease in the surface area of any body of water. 
D2b   

 
c. The proposed action may involve dredging more than 100 cubic yards of material 

from a wetland or water body.   
D2a 

 
  

 
d. The proposed action may involve construction within or adjoining a freshwater or 

tidal wetland, or in the bed or banks of any other water body. 
E2h 

 
  

 
e. The proposed action may create turbidity in a waterbody, either from upland erosion, 

runoff or by disturbing bottom sediments. 
D2a, D2h 

 
  

 
f. The proposed action may include construction of one or more intake(s) for withdrawal 

of water from surface water. 
D2c 

 
  

 
g. The proposed action may include construction of one or more outfall(s) for discharge 

of wastewater to surface water(s). 
D2d 

 
  

 
h. The proposed action may cause soil erosion, or otherwise create a source of  

stormwater discharge that may lead to siltation or other degradation of receiving 
water bodies. 

D2e 
 
  

 
i. The proposed action may affect the water quality of any water bodies within or 

downstream of the site of the proposed action. 
E2h 

 
  

 
j. The proposed action may involve the application of pesticides or herbicides in or 

around any water body. 
D2q, E2h 

 
  

k. The proposed action may require the construction of new, or expansion of existing, 
wastewater treatment facilities. 

 D1a, D2d 
 
  

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 3 of 10 

l. Other impacts: _______________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

4. Impact on groundwater
The proposed action may result in new or additional use of ground water, or   NO  YES 
may have the potential to introduce contaminants to ground water or an aquifer. 
(See Part 1. D.2.a, D.2.c, D.2.d, D.2.p, D.2.q, D.2.t) 
If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, move on to Section 5.  

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may require new water supply wells, or create additional demand
on supplies from existing water supply wells.

D2c 

b. Water supply demand from the proposed action may exceed safe and sustainable
withdrawal capacity rate of the local supply or aquifer.
Cite Source: ________________________________________________________

D2c 

c. The proposed action may allow or result in residential uses in areas without water and
sewer services.

D1a, D2c 

d. The proposed action may include or require wastewater discharged to groundwater. D2d, E2l 

e. The proposed action may result in the construction of water supply wells in locations
where groundwater is, or is suspected to be, contaminated.

D2c, E1f, 
E1g, E1h 

f. The proposed action may require the bulk storage of petroleum or chemical products
over ground water or an aquifer.

D2p, E2l 

g. The proposed action may involve the commercial application of pesticides within 100
feet of potable drinking water or irrigation sources.

E2h, D2q, 
E2l, D2c 

h. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________

5. Impact on Flooding
The proposed action may result in development on lands subject to flooding.  NO  YES 
(See Part 1. E.2)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, move on to Section 6.

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may result in development in a designated floodway. E2i 

b. The proposed action may result in development within a 100 year floodplain. E2j 

c. The proposed action may result in development within a 500 year floodplain. E2k 

d. The proposed action may result in, or require, modification of existing drainage
patterns.

D2b, D2e 

e. The proposed action may change flood water flows that contribute to flooding. D2b, E2i, 
E2j, E2k 

f. If there is a dam located on the site of the proposed action, is the dam in need of repair,
or upgrade? 

E1e 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 4 of 10 

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________ 

6. Impacts on Air
The proposed action may include a state regulated air emission source.   NO  YES 
 (See Part 1. D.2.f., D,2,h, D.2.g) 
If “Yes”, answer questions a - f.  If “No”, move on to Section 7. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. If  the proposed action requires federal or state air emission permits, the action may
also emit one or more greenhouse gases at or above the following levels:

i. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide (CO2)
ii. More than 3.5 tons/year of nitrous oxide (N2O)
iii. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon equivalent of perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
iv. More than .045 tons/year of sulfur hexafluoride (SF6)
v. More than 1000 tons/year of carbon dioxide equivalent of

hydrochloroflourocarbons (HFCs) emissions
vi. 43 tons/year or more of methane

D2g 
D2g 
D2g 
D2g 
D2g 

D2h 

b. The proposed action may generate 10 tons/year or more of any one designated
hazardous air pollutant, or 25 tons/year or more of any combination of such hazardous
air pollutants.

D2g 

c. The proposed action may require a state air registration, or may produce an emissions
rate of total contaminants that may exceed 5 lbs. per hour, or may include a heat
source capable of producing more than 10 million BTU s per hour.

D2f, D2g 

d. The proposed action may reach 50% of any of the thresholds in “a” through “c”,
above.

D2g 

e. The proposed action may result in the combustion or thermal treatment of more than 1
ton of refuse per hour.

D2s 

f. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

7. Impact on Plants and Animals
The proposed action may result in a loss of flora or fauna.  (See Part 1. E.2. m.-q.)  NO  YES 

  If “Yes”, answer questions a - j.  If “No”, move on to Section 8. 
Relevant 

Part I 
Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may cause reduction in population or loss of individuals of any
threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the Federal
government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.

E2o 

b. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by
any rare, threatened or endangered species, as listed by New York State or the federal
government.

E2o 

c. The proposed action may cause reduction in population, or loss of individuals, of any
species of special concern or conservation need, as listed by New York State or the
Federal government, that use the site, or are found on, over, or near the site.

E2p 

d. The proposed action may result in a reduction or degradation of any habitat used by
any species of special concern and conservation need, as listed by New York State or
the Federal government.

E2p 

✔

✔

✔



Page 5 of 10 

e. The proposed action may diminish the capacity of a registered National Natural
Landmark to support the biological community it was established to protect.

E3c 

f. The proposed action may result in the removal of, or ground disturbance in, any
portion of a designated significant natural community.
Source: ____________________________________________________________

E2n 

g. The proposed action may substantially interfere with nesting/breeding, foraging, or
over-wintering habitat for the predominant species that occupy or use the project site. E2m 

h. The proposed action requires the conversion of more than 10 acres of forest,
grassland or any other regionally or locally important habitat.
Habitat type & information source: ______________________________________
__________________________________________________________________

E1b 

i. Proposed action (commercial, industrial or recreational projects, only) involves use of
herbicides or pesticides.

D2q 

j. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

8. Impact on Agricultural Resources
The proposed action may impact agricultural resources.  (See Part 1. E.3.a. and b.)  NO  YES 
If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, move on to Section 9. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may impact soil classified within soil group 1 through 4 of the
NYS Land Classification System.

E2c, E3b 

b. The proposed action may sever, cross or otherwise limit access to agricultural land
(includes cropland, hayfields, pasture, vineyard, orchard, etc).

E1a, Elb 

c. The proposed action may result in the excavation or compaction of the soil profile of
active agricultural land.

E3b 

d. The proposed action may irreversibly convert agricultural land to non-agricultural
uses, either more than 2.5 acres if located in an Agricultural District, or more than 10
acres if not within an Agricultural District.

E1b, E3a 

e. The proposed action may disrupt or prevent installation of an agricultural land
management system.

El a, E1b 

f. The proposed action may result, directly or indirectly, in increased development
potential or pressure on farmland.

C2c, C3, 
D2c, D2d 

g. The proposed project is not consistent with the adopted municipal Farmland
Protection Plan.

C2c 

h. Other impacts: ________________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 6 of 10 

9. Impact on Aesthetic Resources
The land use of the proposed action are obviously different from, or are in  NO  YES 
sharp contrast to, current land use patterns between the proposed project and
a scenic or aesthetic resource.  (Part 1. E.1.a, E.1.b, E.3.h.)

  If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, go to Section 10. 
Relevant 

Part I 
Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. Proposed action may be visible from any officially designated federal, state, or local
scenic or aesthetic resource.

E3h 

b. The proposed action may result in the obstruction, elimination or significant
screening of one or more officially designated scenic views.

E3h, C2b 

c. The proposed action may be visible from publicly accessible vantage points:
i. Seasonally (e.g., screened by summer foliage, but visible during other seasons)
ii. Year round

E3h 

d. The situation or activity in which viewers are engaged while viewing the proposed
action is:
i. Routine travel by residents, including travel to and from work
ii. Recreational or tourism based activities

E3h 

E2q,  

E1c 

e. The proposed action may cause a diminishment of the public enjoyment and
appreciation of the designated aesthetic resource.

 E3h 

f. There are similar projects visible within the following distance of the proposed
project:

0-1/2 mile 
½ -3  mile 
3-5   mile 
5+    mile 

D1a, E1a, 
D1f, D1g 

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

10. Impact on Historic and Archeological Resources
The proposed action may occur in or adjacent to a historic or archaeological  NO  YES 
resource.  (Part 1. E.3.e, f. and g.)

If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 11.
Relevant 

Part I 
Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous
to, any buildings, archaeological site or district which is listed on or has been
nominated by the NYS Board of Historic Preservation for inclusion on the State or
National Register of Historic Places.

E3e 

b. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous
to, an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the NY State Historic
Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory.

E3f 

c. The proposed action may occur wholly or partially within, or substantially contiguous
to, an archaeological site not included on the NY SHPO inventory.
Source: ____________________________________________________________

E3g 

✔

✔



Page 7 of 10 

d. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

e.
If any of the above (a-d) are answered “Moderate to large impact may 
occur”, continue with the following questions to help support conclusions in Part 3:

i. The proposed action may result in the destruction or alteration of all or part
of the site or property.

ii. The proposed action may result in the alteration of the property’s setting or
integrity.

iii. The proposed action may result in the introduction of visual elements which
are out of character with the site or property, or may alter its setting.

E3e, E3g, 
E3f 

E3e, E3f, 
E3g, E1a, 
E1b 
E3e, E3f, 
E3g, E3h, 
C2, C3 

11. Impact on Open Space and Recreation
The proposed action may result in a loss of recreational opportunities or a  NO  YES 
reduction of an open space resource as designated in any  adopted
municipal open space plan.
(See Part 1. C.2.c, E.1.c., E.2.q.)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 12. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may result in an impairment of natural functions, or “ecosystem
services”, provided by an undeveloped area, including but not limited to stormwater
storage, nutrient cycling, wildlife habitat.

D2e, E1b 
E2h,  
E2m, E2o, 
E2n, E2p 

b. The proposed action may result in the loss of a current or future recreational resource. C2a, E1c, 
C2c, E2q 

c. The proposed action may eliminate open space or recreational resource in an area
with few such resources.

C2a, C2c 
E1c, E2q 

d. The proposed action may result in loss of an area now used informally by the
community as an open space resource.

C2c, E1c 

e. Other impacts: _____________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________

12. Impact on Critical Environmental Areas
The proposed action may be located within or adjacent to a critical  NO  YES 
environmental area (CEA).  (See Part 1. E.3.d)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - c.  If “No”, go to Section 13. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quantity of the resource or
characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.

E3d 

b. The proposed action may result in a reduction in the quality of the resource or
characteristic which was the basis for designation of the CEA.

E3d 

c. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

✔

✔



Page 8 of 10 

13. Impact on Transportation
The proposed action may result in a change to existing transportation systems.  NO  YES 
(See Part 1. D.2.j)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - .  If “No”, go to Section 14. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. Projected traffic increase may exceed capacity of existing road network. D2j 

b. The proposed action may result in the construction of paved parking area for 500 or
more vehicles.

D2j 

c. The proposed action will degrade existing transit access. D2j 

d. The proposed action will degrade existing pedestrian or bicycle accommodations. D2j 

e. The proposed action may alter the present pattern of movement of people or goods. D2j 

f. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

14. Impact on Energy
The proposed action may cause an increase in the use of any form of energy.  NO  YES 
(See Part 1. D.2.k)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - e.  If “No”, go to Section 15. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action will require a new, or an upgrade to an existing, substation. D2k 

b. The proposed action will require the creation or extension of an energy transmission
or supply system to serve more than 50 single or two-family residences or to serve a
commercial or industrial use.

D1f, 
D1q, D2k 

c. The proposed action may utilize more than 2,500 MWhrs per year of electricity. D2k 

d. The proposed action may involve heating and/or cooling of more than 100,000 square
feet of building area when completed.

D1g 

e. Other Impacts: ________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________

15. Impact on Āoise, Odor, and Light
The proposed action may result in an increase in noise, odors, or outdoor lighting.  NO  YES 
(See Part 1. D.2.m., n., and o.)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - f.  If “No”, go to Section 16. 

Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may produce sound above noise levels established by local
regulation.

D2m 

b. The proposed action may result in blasting within 1,500 feet of any residence,
hospital, school, licensed day care center, or nursing home.

D2m, E1d 

c. The proposed action may result in routine odors for more than one hour per day. D2o 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 9 of 10 

d. The proposed action may result in light shining onto adjoining properties. D2n 

e. The proposed action may result in lighting creating sky-glow brighter than existing
area conditions.

D2n, E1a 

f. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

16. Impact on Human Health
The proposed action may have an impact on human health from exposure  NO  YES 
to new or existing sources of contaminants.  (See Part 1.D.2.q., E.1. d. f. g. and h.)
If “Yes”, answer questions a - m.  If “No”, go to Section 17. 

Relevant  
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo,or 
small 

impact 
may cccur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action is located within 1500 feet of a school, hospital, licensed day
care center, group home, nursing home or retirement community.

E1d 

b. The site of the proposed action is currently undergoing remediation. E1g, E1h 

c. There is a completed emergency spill remediation, or a completed environmental site
remediation on, or adjacent to, the site of the proposed action.

E1g, E1h 

d. The site of  the action is subject to an institutional control limiting the use of the 
property (e.g., easement or deed restriction).

E1g, E1h 

e. The proposed action may affect institutional control measures that were put in place
to ensure that the site remains protective of the environment and human health.

E1g, E1h 

f. The proposed action has adequate control measures in place to ensure that future
generation, treatment and/or disposal of hazardous wastes will be protective of the
environment and human health.

D2t 

g. The proposed action involves construction or modification of a solid waste
management facility.

D2q, E1f 

h. The proposed action may result in the unearthing of solid or hazardous waste. D2q, E1f 

i. The proposed action may result in an increase in the rate of disposal, or processing, of
solid waste. 

D2r, D2s 

j. The proposed action may result in excavation or other disturbance within 2000 feet of
a site used for the disposal of solid or hazardous waste. 

E1f, E1g 
E1h 

k. The proposed action may result in the migration of explosive gases from a landfill
site to adjacent off site structures.

E1f, E1g 

l. The proposed action may result in the release of contaminated leachate from the
project site. 

D2s, E1f, 
D2r 

m. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________ 

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 10 of 10 
 

 
 
 
17. Consistency with Community Plans 
 The proposed action is not consistent with adopted land use plans.    NO   YES 
 (See Part 1. C.1, C.2. and C.3.)   
 If “Yes”, answer questions a - h.  If “No”, go to Section 18. 

 Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action’s land use components may be different from, or in sharp 
contrast to, current surrounding land use pattern(s).  

C2, C3, D1a 
E1a, E1b 

  

b. The proposed action will cause the permanent population of the city, town or village 
in which the project is located to grow by more than 5%.  

C2   

c. The proposed action is inconsistent with local land use plans or zoning regulations. C2, C2, C3   

d. The proposed action is inconsistent with any County plans, or other regional land use 
plans. 

C2, C2   

e. The proposed action may cause a change in the density of development that is not 
supported by existing infrastructure or is distant from existing infrastructure. 

C3, D1c, 
D1d, D1f, 
D1d, Elb 

  

f. The proposed action is located in an area characterized by low density development 
that will require new or expanded public infrastructure. 

C4, D2c, D2d 
D2j 

  

g. The proposed action may induce secondary development impacts (e.g., residential or 
commercial development not included in the proposed action) 

C2a   

h. Other: _____________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________ 

   

 
18. Consistency with Community Character 
  The proposed project is inconsistent with the existing community character.   NO   YES 
  (See Part 1. C.2, C.3, D.2, E.3) 
 If “Yes”, answer questions a - g.  If “No”, proceed to Part 3. 

 Relevant 
Part I 

Question(s) 

Āo, or 
small 

impact 
may occur 

Moderate 
to large 

impact may 
occur 

a. The proposed action may replace or eliminate existing facilities, structures, or areas 
of historic importance to the community. 

E3e, E3f, E3g   

b. The proposed action may create a demand for additional community services (e.g. 
schools, police and fire)  

C4   

c. The proposed action may displace affordable or low-income housing in an area where 
there is a shortage of such housing. 

C2, C3, D1f 
D1g, E1a 

  

d. The proposed action may interfere with the use or enjoyment of officially recognized 
or designated public resources. 

C2, E3   

e. The proposed action is inconsistent with the predominant architectural scale and 
character. 

C2, C3   

f. Proposed action is inconsistent with the character of the existing natural landscape.  C2, C3 
E1a, E1b 
E2g, E2h 

  

g. Other impacts: ______________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________ 

   

  

✔

✔

PRINT FULL FORM



Full Environmental Assessment Form 
Part 3 - Evaluation of the Magnitude and Importance of Project Impacts 

and  
Determination of Significance 

Part 3 provides the reasons in support of the determination of significance.  The lead agency must complete Part 3 for every question 
in Part 2 where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where there is a need to explain why a particular 
element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse environmental impact. 

Based on the analysis in Part 3, the lead agency must decide whether to require an environmental impact statement to further assess 
the proposed action or whether available information is sufficient for the lead agency to conclude that the proposed action will not 
have a significant adverse environmental impact.  By completing the certification on the next page, the lead agency can complete its 
determination of significance. 

Reasons Supporting This Determination: 
To complete this section: 

Identify the impact based on the Part 2 responses and describe its magnitude.  Magnitude considers factors such as severity,
size or extent of an impact. 
Assess the importance of the impact.  Importance relates to the geographic scope, duration, probability of the impact
occurring, number of people affected by the impact and any additional environmental consequences if the impact were to 
occur. 
The assessment should take into consideration any design element or project changes.
Repeat this process for each Part 2 question where the impact has been identified as potentially moderate to large or where
there is a need to explain why a particular element of the proposed action will not, or may, result in a significant adverse
environmental impact.
Provide the reason(s) why the impact may, or will not, result in a significant adverse environmental impact
For Conditional Negative Declarations identify the specific condition(s) imposed that will modify the proposed action so that
no significant adverse environmental impacts will result.
Attach additional sheets, as needed.

Determination of Significance - Type 1 and Unlisted Actions 

SEQR Status:    Type 1   Unlisted 

Identify portions of EAF completed for this Project:   Part 1   Part 2   Part 3 ✔

✔

✔ ✔

King Park 2022 LLC

December 12, 2023



Upon review of the information recorded on this EAF, as noted, plus this additional support information 

and considering both the magnitude and importance of each identified potential impact, it is the conclusion of the 
 as lead agency that: 

 A. This project will result in no significant adverse impacts on the environment, and, therefore, an environmental impact
statement need not be prepared.  Accordingly, this negative declaration is issued. 

 B. Although this project could have a significant adverse impact on the environment, that impact will be avoided or
substantially mitigated because of the following conditions which will be required by the lead agency: 

There will, therefore, be no significant adverse impacts from the project as conditioned, and, therefore, this conditioned negative 
declaration is issued.  A conditioned negative declaration may be used only for UNLISTED actions (see 6 NYCRR 617.d). 

 C. This Project may result in one or more significant adverse impacts on the environment, and an environmental impact
statement must be prepared to further assess the impact(s) and possible mitigation and to explore alternatives to avoid or reduce those 
impacts.  Accordingly, this positive declaration is issued. 

Name of Action: 

Name of Lead Agency: 

Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: 

Title of Responsible Officer: 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency: Date: 

Signature of Preparer (if different from Responsible Officer) Date: 

For Further Information: 

Contact Person: 

Address: 

Telephone Number: 

E-mail: 

For Type 1 Actions and Conditioned Negative Declarations, a copy of this Notice is sent to: 

Chief Executive Officer of the political subdivision in which the action will be principally located (e.g., Town / City / Village of) 
Other involved agencies (if any) 
Applicant (if any) 
Environmental Notice Bulletin:  http://www.dec.ny.gov/enb/enb.html  

✔

provided through engineering documents, input from interested agencies, SWPPP, NYSOPRHP, County of Monroe, NYSDOT, and after a public hearing.

King Park 2022,, LLC

Town of Chili Planning Board

Michael P. Nyhan

Planning Board Chairman

December 12, 2023

Michael P. Nyhan

3333 Chili Ave. Rochester, NY 14624

 585-889-3550

mnyhan@live.com

Planning Board for the Town of Chili

PRINT FULL FORM



APPLICATION SUMMARY 
DATE: October 15, 2024

APPLICANT: 733 Portland Properties, LLC 
372 East Street 
Pittsford, NY 14534 

PROJECT LOCATION: 733 Portland Avenue 
Rochester, NY 14621 

PROJECT SUMMARY: 733 Portland Properties, LLC, a real estate holding 
company, is re-developing the 29,241 sq ft mostly vacant 
apartment building in the City of Rochester. This facility will 
consist of 33 residential units and will be subjected to a 
regulatory agreement to keep the rents affordable to 
individuals and families earning 65% AMI or less.  
Renovations include replacing the entire plumbing system, 
adding air conditioning, replacing all windows, all kitchens 
and bathrooms will be gutted and upgraded.  733 Portland 
Properties, LLC plans to create 1 new FTE.  The $6.4 million 
project is seeking a Shelter Rent property tax abatement, 
mortgage recording tax exemption and sales tax exemption. 
The cost benefit ratio is 7:1.   

PROJECT AMOUNT: $6,453,315 Lease/Leaseback with Abatement 
$106,822 Sales Tax Exemption 
$14,880 Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption 

JOBS:  EXISTING: 0 FTEs 
NEW: 1 FTEs 

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: October 10, 2024 

BENEFIT TO INCENTIVE RATIO: 7:1 

SEQR: INTERNAL RENOVATIONS ONLY; SEQR PROCESS COMPLETE. 

ELIGIBILITY: REHABILITATION OF EXISTING COMMERCIAL BUILDING VACANT
FOR A LONG TIME 

APPROVED PURPOSE: STUDENT/SENIOR/AFFORDABLE HOUSING 



County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency
MRB Cost Benefit Calculator Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group

Date
Project Title
Project Location

Summary of Economic Impacts over the Life of the PILOT
Project Total Investment
$6,453,315 Temporary (Construction)

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 33 7 40

Earnings $1,989,571 $377,504 $2,367,075
Local Spend $5,162,652 $1,285,082 $6,447,734

Ongoing (Operations)
Aggregate over life of the PILOT

Direct Indirect Total
Jobs 1 1 2

Earnings $423,319 $208,023 $631,342

             Figure 1

          Net Benefits chart will always display construction through year 10, irrespective of the length of the PILOT.
Figure 2

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C. Ongoing earnings are all earnings over the life of the PILOT.

Figure 3

Economic Impacts

October 15, 2024
733 Portland Properties, LLC
733 Portland Ave, Rochester, NY 14621

0 10 20 30 40 50

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Jobs

Direct Indirect
$0 $500,000 $1,000,000 $1,500,000 $2,000,000 $2,500,000

Ongoing

Temporary

Total Earnings

Direct Indirect

-500000
0

500000
1000000
1500000
2000000
2500000
3000000

Net Benefits

Benefits Costs Net Benefits



Cost-Benefit Analysis Tool powered by MRB Group
Estimated Costs of Exemptions

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Property Tax Exemption $404,673 $362,132
Sales Tax Exemption $106,822 $106,822

Local Sales Tax Exemption $53,411 $53,411
State Sales Tax Exemption $53,411 $53,411

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $14,880 $14,880
Local Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $4,960 $4,960
State Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption $9,920 $9,920

Total Costs $526,375 $483,834

State and Local Benefits

Nominal Value Discounted Value*
Local Benefits
To Private Individuals

Temporary Payroll
Ongoing Payroll
Other Payments to Private Individuals

To the Public
Increase in Property Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Other Local Municipal Revenue

State Benefits
To the Public

Temporary Income Tax Revenue
Ongoing Income Tax Revenue
Temporary Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue
Ongoing Jobs - Sales Tax Revenue

Total Benefits to State & Region

Benefit to Cost Ratio 
Ratio

Local 7:1
State 2:1

Grand Total 7:1
*Discounted at 2% 

             Does the IDA believe that the project can be accomplished in a timely fashion? Yes

© Copyright 2023 MRB Engineering, Architecture and Surveying, D.P.C.

Additional Comments from IDA
This is a good project.

Benefit* Cost*
$3,145,292 $420,503
$152,497 $63,331

$4,419 $3,959

$3,389,698 $3,297,788

$3,297,788 $483,834

$106,518 $106,518
$28,410 $25,450
$16,570 $16,570

$0 $0

$155,918 $152,497
$155,918 $152,497

$214,375 $192,138
$16,570 $16,570
$4,419 $3,959

$631,342 $565,551
$0 $0

$235,364 $212,666

Fiscal Impacts

$3,233,781 $3,145,292

$2,367,075 $2,367,075
$2,998,416 $2,932,626



 

201210\4859-3070-0267\ v1 

Motion By:   _________________________   
Seconded By:   _________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(733 Portland Properties LLC Project) 

OSC Code 2602-24-022A 
 

A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 
"Agency"), was held at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New York 14614, 
on October 15, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (i) ACKNOWLEDGING THE PUBLIC HEARING 
HELD BY THE AGENCY ON OCTOBER 10, 2024, WITH RESPECT TO A 
CERTAIN PROJECT (AS DEFINED BELOW) BEING UNDERTAKEN BY 
733 PORTLAND PROPERTIES LLC OR A RELATED ENTITY FORMED OR 
TO BE FORMED (COLLECTIVELY, THE "COMPANY"); (ii) MAKING A 
DETERMINATION WITH RESPECT TO THE PROJECT PURSUANT TO 
SEQRA (AS DEFINED BELOW); (iii) APPOINTING THE COMPANY AS 
AGENT OF THE AGENCY; (iv) AUTHORIZING FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
TO THE COMPANY IN THE FORM OF (A) A SALES AND USE TAX 
EXEMPTION FOR PURCHASES AND RENTALS RELATED TO THE 
ACQUISITION, RENOVATION AND EQUIPPING OF THE PROJECT, (B) A 
PARTIAL MORTGAGE RECORDING TAX EXEMPTION AND (C) A REAL 
PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT STRUCTURED THROUGH A PAYMENT-
IN-LIEU-OF-TAX AGREEMENT ("PILOT AGREEMENT"); AND (v) 
AUTHORIZING THE NEGOTIATION, EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A 
PROJECT AGREEMENT, LEASE AGREEMENT, LEASEBACK 
AGREEMENT, PILOT AGREEMENT AND RELATED DOCUMENTS WITH 
RESPECT TO THE PROJECT. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, 733 PORTLAND PROPERTIES LLC, a New York limited liability 
company, for itself or a related entity formed or to be formed (collectively, the "Company") has 
requested that the Agency assist with a certain Project (the "Project"), consisting of: (A) the 
acquisition of a leasehold interest in a parcel of land located at 733 Portland Avenue in the City 
of Rochester, New York 14621 and all other lands in the City of Rochester where, by license or 
easement or other agreement, the Company or its designees are making improvements that 
benefit the Project (the "Land"); (B) the renovation of an existing approximately 29,241 square-
foot, 33-unit apartment building thereon including, but not limited to replacing the plumbing 
system and removing the gas boilers, installation of energy-efficient heat pumps for heating and 
cooling each unit, new windows, new doors, upgrades to the electrical system, installation of a 



 

 

security system, upgrades to the sprinkler system new kitchens, new bathrooms and new flooring 
(collectively, the "Improvements"), all of the units will be restricted for qualifying households 
earning 65% or less of the area median income; and (C) the acquisition and installation therein, 
thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal property (the 
"Equipment" and, together with the Land and the Improvements, the "Facility"); and 

WHEREAS, the Act authorizes and empowers the Agency to promote, develop, 
encourage and assist projects such as the Facility and to advance the job opportunities, health, 
general prosperity and economic welfare of the people of the State of New York; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 859-a of the Act, on Thursday, October 10, 2024, at 
10:00 a.m., local time, at the Agency's Offices, 50 West Main Street, Suite 1150, Rochester, New 
York 14614, the Agency held a public hearing with respect to the Project and the proposed 
Financial Assistance (as defined below) being contemplated by the Agency, whereat interested 
parties were provided a reasonable opportunity, both orally and in writing, to present their views; 
and 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated that the Agency will (i) negotiate a project agreement (the 
"Project Agreement"), pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for 
the purpose of undertaking the Project, (ii) negotiate and enter into a lease agreement (the "Lease 
Agreement"), leaseback agreement (the "Leaseback Agreement") and payment-in-lieu-of-tax 
agreement (the "PILOT Agreement") with the Company and (iii) provide financial assistance 
(the "Financial Assistance") to the Company in the form of (a) a sales and use tax exemption for 
purchases and rentals related to the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Facility, (b) a 
partial mortgage recording tax exemption for financing relating to the Project and (c) a partial 
real property tax abatement structured through the PILOT Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has agreed to indemnify the Agency against certain losses, 
claims, expenses, damages and liabilities which may arise in connection with the transactions 
contemplated by the lease of the Facility; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the New York State Environmental Quality Review Act, Article 
8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and the regulations adopted pursuant thereto at 6 
N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617, as amended (collectively referred to as "SEQRA"), the Agency must 
satisfy the applicable requirements set forth in SEQRA, as necessary, prior to making a final 
determination whether to undertake the Project. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the 
Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application 
and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency hereby finds 
and determines that: 

(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers 
necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act 
and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and 



 

 

(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; 
and 

(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the 
Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and 

(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to 
undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and 
otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and 

(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, 
industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the 
Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or 
result in the abandonment of one or more plants or facilities of the Company or any other 
proposed occupant of the Project located within the State; and the Agency hereby finds that, 
based on the Company's application, to the extent occupants are relocating from one plant or 
facility to another, the Project is reasonably necessary to discourage the Project occupants 
from removing such other plant or facility to a location outside the State and/or is reasonably 
necessary to preserve the competitive position of the Project occupants in their respective 
industries; and 

(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said 
term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under 
SEQRA. 

Section 2. The Agency hereby determines that the acquisition of a leasehold interest 
in and the renovation, equipping, repair and maintenance of the Facility by the Agency and the 
lease or sublease of the Facility to the Company will promote job opportunities, health, general 
prosperity and the economic welfare of the inhabitants of the County of Monroe and the people 
of the State of New York and improve their standard of living, thereby serving the public 
purposes of the Act and, therefore, the same is approved. 

Section 3. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the 
Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project. 

Section 4. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery 
to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the 
Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Company to proceed with 
the acquisition, renovation and equipping of the Project and hereby appoints the Company as the 
true and lawful agent of the Agency to acquire, renovate and equip the Facility, and such 
appointment includes the following activities as they relate to the construction, erection, 
completion, use, repair and maintenance of the Improvements and the purchase, use, lease, 
placement, installation, repair, maintenance and replacement of the Equipment, whether or not 
any materials or supplies described below are incorporated into or become an integral part of the 
Improvements or the Equipment: (i) all purchases, leases, rentals and other uses of tools, 
machinery and equipment in connection with acquiring, renovating, equipping, repairing and 
maintaining the Facility, (ii) all purchases, rentals, uses or consumption of supplies, materials 
and services of every kind and description in connection with acquiring, renovating, equipping, 
repairing and maintaining the Facility, and (iii) all purchases, leases, rentals and uses of 



 

 

equipment, machinery, and other tangible personal property (including installation costs with 
respect thereto), installed or placed in, upon or under the Improvements, Land or the Equipment, 
including all repairs, maintenance and replacement of all such property. Said agents are 
authorized to make, execute, acknowledge and deliver any contracts, orders, receipts, writings 
and instructions, as the stated agents for the Agency, and in general to do all things which may 
be requisite or proper for completing the Facility, all with the same powers and with the same 
validity as the Agency could do if acting on its own behalf.  As agent of the Agency, the 
Company is authorized to delegate such agency, in whole or in part, to agents, subagents, 
contractors, subcontractors, contractors and subcontractors of such agents and subagents and to 
such other parties as the Company chooses; provided, however, the Project Agreement shall 
expire on December 31, 2025 (unless extended for good cause by the Executive Director, 
Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency) if the Lease Agreement, Leaseback 
Agreement and PILOT Agreement contemplated have not been executed and delivered.  The 
Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are authorized 
and directed to execute and deliver to said agent an appropriate letter on Agency letterhead 
describing the authority granted under this resolution. 

Section 5. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company 
as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would 
otherwise be subject to New York State and local sales and use tax in an amount up to 
$1,335,275 which results in New York State and local sales and use tax exemption benefits 
("sales and use tax exemption benefits") not to exceed $106,822. The Agency agrees to consider 
any requests by the Company for increase to the amount of sales and use tax exemption benefits 
authorized by the Agency upon being provided with appropriate documentation detailing the 
additional purchases of property or services; (ii) a mortgage (or mortgages), in connection with 
the financing of the Facility or portions thereof and including any refinancing thereof, securing 
an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $1,984,107, resulting in a mortgage tax exemption 
not to exceed $14,880; and (iii) a partial real property tax abatement. 

Section 6. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the 
Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or 
any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, any sales and use tax 
exemption benefits taken or purported to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, if 
it is determined that: (i) the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, is not entitled to the sales and use tax 
exemption benefits; (ii) the sales and use tax exemption benefits are in excess of the amounts 
authorized to be taken by the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party 
authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project; (iii) the sales and use tax exemption 
benefits are for property or services not authorized by the Agency as part of the Project; or (iv) 
the sales and use tax exemption benefits are taken in cases where the Company, its agents, 
consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of 
the Project, fails to comply with a material term or condition to use property or services in the 
manner approved by the Agency in connection with the Project.  As a condition precedent of 
receiving sales and use tax exemption benefits, the Company, its agents, consultants, 
subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project, 
shall (i) cooperate with the Agency in its efforts to recover or recapture any sales and use tax 



 

 

exemption benefits, and (ii) promptly pay over any such amounts to the Agency that the Agency 
demands. 

Section 7. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback 
Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency 
and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby approved. 

Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the 
Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the related 
Leaseback Agreement conveying the Project back to the Company, and (C) the PILOT 
Agreement; provided, that, (i) the rental payments under the Leaseback Agreement include 
payments of all costs incurred by the Agency arising out of or related to the Project and 
indemnification of the Agency by the Company for actions taken by the Company and/or claims 
arising out of or related to the Project; and (ii) the terms of the PILOT Agreement are consistent 
with the Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy or the procedures for deviation have been 
complied with. 

Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, 
assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statements and all 
documents reasonably contemplated by these resolutions or required by any lender identified by 
the Company (the "Lender") up to a maximum principal amount necessary to undertake the 
Project, acquire the Facility and/or finance or refinance equipment and other personal property 
and related transactional costs (hereinafter, with the Lease Agreement, Leaseback Agreement 
and PILOT Agreement are collectively referred to as, the "Agency Documents"); and, where 
appropriate, the Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized to affix the 
seal of the Agency (if any) to the Agency Documents and to attest the same, all with such 
changes, variations, omissions and insertions as the Executive Director, Deputy Director, 
Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency shall approve, the execution thereof by the Executive 
Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency to constitute conclusive 
evidence of such approval; provided in all events recourse against the Agency is limited to the 
Agency's interest in the Project. 

Section 10. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 11. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 



 

 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 
 

 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     

 
 
 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on October 15, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 15th day of October, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 

 
 



Rev   1

APPLICATION FOR ASSISTANCE 
Each applicant seeking assistance must complete this application and provide required supplemental forms/documentation.  

Please answer all questions. Use “None” or “Not Applicable” where necessary. Information in this application may be subject to public 
review under New York State Law, except for information that is considered deniable by the Freedom of Information Law.  This form is 
available at www.monroecountybusiness.org/application.  

Please send completed application via email to EconomicDevelopment@monroecounty.gov. A non-refundable application fee of 
$350.00 is required. Please see page 12 for additional information on costs and fees. 

I. APPLICANT

A. Applicant Information

Name:  _________________________________

Address:  _________________________________

City/State/Zip:  _________________________________

Tax Id No.:  _________________________________

Contact Name:  _________________________________

Title:  _________________________________

Telephone:  _________________________________  

E-Mail: _________________________________  

B. Applicant’s Legal Counsel

Name: ______________________________________  

Firm: ______________________________________  

Address: ______________________________________  

City/State/Zip: ______________________________________  

Telephone: ______________________________________  

Email: ______________________________________  

C. Owners of Applicant Company (must total 100%). If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name        % 
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________
_____________________________________________   __________________

Corporate Title 
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________  
______________________________________    

.

733 Portland Properties, LLC

372 East Street

Curtis Dehm

Dehm Law Firm 

Pittsford, NY 14534 115 Sully's Trail, Suite 5

86-2831671 Pittsford, NY 14534

585-831-0962Patricia Cruz-Irving

Owner cdlaw@dehmlaw.com

585-261-5117

pcruzirving@gmail.com

Patricia Cruz-Irving
Paul Irving
Joseph Cipolla

60
31
9

Owner
Owner
Equity Partner

✔



Rev 2

II. PROJECT

A. Address of proposed project facility
Address:______________________________________

Tax Map Parcel Number:_________________________

City/Town/Village: ______________________________

School District:_________________________________

Zip: _________________________________________

Current Legal Owner of Property:

B. Benefits Requested (Check all that apply)

Sales Tax Exemption

Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption

Real Property Tax Abatement

Industrial Revenue Bond Financing

C. Description of project (check all that apply)

New Construction

Existing Facility

Acquisition
Expansion

Renovation/Modernization

Acquisition of machinery/equipment

Other (specify)

D. Proposed User(s)/Tenant(s) of the Facility

If there are multiple Users/Tenants, please attach additional pages.

Are the user and owner related entities?   Yes     No

Company Name: ______________________________  

Address: _____________________________________

City/State/Zip: _________________________________ 

Tax ID No:____________________________________

Contact Name: ________________________________

Title: ________________________________________

Telephone: ___________________________________

Email: _______________________________________

% of facility to be occupied by user/tenant ___________

E. Owners of User/Tenant Company (must total 100%)

If an LLC, LP or similar, all members/partners must be listed

Name                                %    Corporate Title

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

____________________  ______   _____________________

F. Project Timeline
Proposed Date of Acquisition: __________________________

Proposed Commencement Date of Construction: ___________

Anticipated Completion Date:___________________________

G. Contractor(s)
________________________________________________

________________________________________________

733 Portland Avenue

106.26-2-2

Rochester, NY

Rochester City School District

14621

733 Portland Properties, LLC

May 2021
10/2024

10/2025

UDN General Construction



Rev /202   3

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

H. DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT AND BACKGROUND ON USER(S) OF THE FACILITY

NAICS Code:________________________________531110
This project includes the renovation of 733 Portland Avenue, Rochester, NY 14621. The building was
built in 1945 and is 29,241 sq ft. There are 33 apartments. 27 are one bedroom apartments, 4 two
bedroom, and 2 efficiency apartments. The building was purchased in the spring of 2021 and was
two-thirds empty. The building was in need of substantial repairs and many of the units were not in a
condition to rent. The locks on the exterior doors did not function properly and homeless people were
sleeping in the stairwells and open drug use was observed. The electric and plumbing systems need to
be replaced. The boiler heating system leaks throughout the building and the boilers are at the end of
their usefulness. The building is in one of the lowest income areas of Monroe County and in a formerly
red-lined area. There are 10 units currently rented out of 33.

The owners recognize the current shortage of affordable housing in the 14621 area. From both of their
previous careers, they understand that the key to creating a safe and vibrant neighborhood is to start
with a safe, stable ,and a quality place to live. People with lower paying jobs have just as much right to
quality housing as middle and upper income earners. Less than one mile away on Portland Avenue is
Rochester General Hospital. There are over 10,000 people working in the hospital or the surrounding
support offices. 55% of these workers earn less than $50,000 per year. It is hard working people such
as these that are the target for affordable housing. Having people who work at the hospital complex live
in the neighborhood will have a stabilizing effect on the area and allow them to easily get work.

The over three million dollar renovation budget includes replacing the entire plumbing system and
removing the gas boilers that heat the building. There is currently no air conditioning for the building.
The heating and cooling will be accomplished with energy efficient split heat pumps for each unit. All of
the windows and exterior doors will be replaced with energy efficient ones. The electric system will be
upgraded and a security system installed. There will be a new fire alarm system as well as upgrades to
the sprinkler system. The kitchen and bathrooms will be gutted and replaced. All of the floors will be
replaced. The all new appliances will include energy efficient electric stoves.

Attached is a letter from the Community Preservation Corporation that certifies that the building project at
733 Portland Avenue, Rochester, New York has been approved to receive NYS-PLP funds in the
amount of $3,300,000 to rehabilitate the property. The property will be subjected to a regulatory
agreement to keep the rents affordable to individuals and families at 65% AMI and below. Since we have
been granted NYS PLP funds, we cannot increase the monthly rent of tenants who are in place by more
than 5%. New tenants who move in will pay the rent which is affordable to individuals and families who
earn 65% of AMI.



Rev /202   4

II.PROJECT (cont’d)

I. Would the project be undertaken without financial assistance
from the Agency?   Yes No

Please explain why financial assistance is necessary.

J. Are other facilities or related companies located within New
York State?

Yes No

Location:
_______________________________________________
_______________________________________________

Will the Project result in the removal of an industrial or 
manufacturing plant of the Project occupant from one area of the 
state to another area of the state?   Yes No

Will the Project result in the abandonment of one or more plants 
or facilities of the Project occupant located within the state? 

Yes No

If Yes to either question, explain how the Agency’s Financial 
Assistance is required to prevent the Project from relocating out 
of the State, or is reasonably necessary to preserve the 
Applicant or User’s competitive position in its respective 
industry:  
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________
______________________________________________

K. State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR) Act Compliance

COMIDA, in granting assistance to the Applicant, is required to
comply with the New York State Environmental Quality Review
Act (SEQR).

Does the proposed project require discretionary permit, license
or  other type of approval by the state or local municipality?

YES - Include a copy of any SEQR documents related to
this Project including Environmental Assessment Form,
Final  Determination, Local Municipality Negative
Declaration, etc.

NO

Construction for the 33-unit apartment building at 733 
Portland Avenue was supposed to begin in 2021, but 
due to numerous and unexpected delays, construction 
has been delayed until now. This affordable housing 
renovation project is in collaboration with multiple 
agenices, and while this can be beneficial for many 
reasons, it is also one of the reasons for the delays. The 
NYS entities involved have regularly imposed new and 
additional requirements over the past two years. 
Because of the new, unexpected, and costly requests, 
we have had to rely on our own personal savings to pay 
for these items (testing, reports, etc.). The unforeseen 
delay has had a severe financial impact on our finances. 
We are seeking financial assistance whereever we can 
to help us offset some of the signficant costs we have 
had to endure and to also help us sustain this project 
and its completion for the benefit of our tenants and the 
neighborhood.



Rev /202   5

III. PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT/PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAX AGREEMENT (PILOT)
Check One: 

JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

Applicant must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

LEASEPLUS
Requirements:

University and/or medical related facilities in which a 501(c)3 entity leases from a for-profit entity.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

ENHANCED JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

A minimum $15 million investment AND
A minimum of 100 new jobs

GREEN JOBSPLUS
Requirements:

LEED® Certification – Project must be rated as Certified, Gold, Silver or Platinum by the United States Green
Building Council’s Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design (LEED®) Green Building Rating System.
Company must commit to a 10% increase in full-time equivalent employment, measured on the existing impacted
employee base, over a 3 year period.  The required number of jobs is     .

SHELTER RENT
For student housing or affordable housing projects.

Local Tax Jurisdiction Sponsored PILOT

NO PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT IS SOUGHT FOR THIS PROJECT



Rev /202   6

IV. APPLICANT PROJECT COSTS
A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,

rehabilitation, improvement and/or equipment of the project by the
APPLICANT.

Building Construction or Renovation

a. Materials a. $ _____________

b. Labor b. $ _____________

Site Work

c. Materials c. $ _____________

d. Labor d. $ _____________

e. Non-Manufacturing Equipment e. $ _____________

f. Manufacturing Equipment f. $ _____________

g. Equipment Furniture and Fixtures g. $ _____________

h. Land and/or Building Purchase h. $ _____________

i. Soft Costs (Legal, Architect, Engineering) i. $ _____________

Other (specify) j. _____________  j. $ _____________

k._____________ k. $ _____________

l. _____________ l. $ _____________

m. ____________ m. $ _____________

Total Project Costs  $ _____________
(must equal Total Sources)

B. Sources of Funds for Project Costs:

a. Tax-Exempt Industrial Revenue Bond a. $ _____________

b. Taxable Industrial Revenue Bond b. $ _____________

c. Bank Financing c. $ _____________

d. Public Sources d. $ _____________

Identify each state and federal grant/credit

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

__________________________ $ _____________

e. Equity $ _____________

TOTAL SOURCES $ _____________
(must equal Total Project Costs)

C. Has the applicant made any arrangements for the financing of this
project

Yes No

If yes, please specify bank, underwriter, etc.

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________

V. COMPLETE FOR EACH USER/TENANT
THAT IS SEEKING SALES TAX
EXEMPTIONS USER(S)/TENANT(S)
PROJECT COSTS

Use additional sheets as necessary

Company Name _______________________________

A. Estimate the costs necessary for the construction, acquisition,
rehabilitation, improvement, and/or equipping of the project by the
user(s)/tenant(s) for which a sales tax exemption is requested.

Estimated Costs Eligible for Sales Tax Exemption Benefit

a. Materials a. $ ____________

b. Labor b. $ ____________

c. Non-Manufacturing Equipment c. $ ____________

d. Manufacturing Equipment d. $ ____________

e. Furniture and Fixtures e.  $ ____________

Other (specify): f. ______________ f. $______________

g.____________ g. $ _____________

h.____________ h. $ _____________

i. ____________  i. $ _____________

Total Project Costs $  _____________

1,335,275.00
2,165,447.00

1,304,030.00
1,047,863.00

Carrying Cost 600,700.00

6,453,315.00

1,984,107.00

NYS ParticipationLoanProgram

NYSERDA
Clean Energy Initiative

3,300,000
7,487.00
412,500.00
749,221.00
6,453,315.00

Community Preservation Corporation 
New York State Home Community Renewals
NYSERDA

UDN General Construction



Value of Incentives
733 Portland Properties, LLC

A. IDA PILOT Benefits:
Current Assessment $577,500

Value of New Construction & Renovation Costs $1,335,275
Estimated New Assessed Value Subject to IDA $1,912,775

Current Taxes $24,451
Current Taxes Escalator 2%

PILOT Terms - Years 10
Tax Rates

County Tax rate/$1,000 8.04000
Local Tax Rate* Tax Rate/$1,000 0.00000

School Tax Rate /$1,000 34.30000
Total Tax Rate 42.34000

B.  Sales Tax Exemption Benefit:
Estimated value of Sales Tax exemption: $106,822

Estimated duration of ST exemption: 12/31/2025

C.  Mortgage Recording Tax Exemption (MRTE) Benefit:
Estimated Value of MRTE: $14,880

D.  Industrial Revenue Bond Benefit
IRB inducement amount: $0

E. Percentage of Project Costs financed from Public Sector sources:

Total Value of Incentives: $673,794
Project Construction Costs: $6,453,315

10.44%

PILOT Schedule
PILOT % County Local School Total Full Tax Net Exemption**
Year PILOT PILOT PILOT PILOT Payment 

Amount Amount Amount Amount w/o  PILOT***

$73,130 $0 $261,562 $334,692 $886,784 $552,092
1 1 $6,694 $0 $23,940 $30,634 $80,987 $50,353
2 2 $6,824 $0 $24,408 $31,232 $82,607 $51,374
3 3 $6,957 $0 $24,885 $31,842 $84,259 $52,417
4 4 $7,093 $0 $25,370 $32,464 $85,944 $53,480
5 5 $7,232 $0 $25,865 $33,097 $87,663 $54,566
6 6 $7,373 $0 $26,370 $33,743 $89,416 $55,673
7 7 $7,517 $0 $26,884 $34,401 $91,204 $56,803
8 8 $7,663 $0 $27,409 $35,072 $93,028 $57,957
9 9 $7,813 $0 $27,943 $35,756 $94,889 $59,134

10 10 $7,965 $0 $28,488 $36,452 $96,787 $60,334
11 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
12 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
13 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
# -  -  -  -  -  -  - 
15 -  -  -  -  -  -  - 



Rev   8

VII. PROJECTED EMPLOYMENT
Complete for each Applicant or User/Tenant

Company Name: 
Applicant:    or User/Tenant:  

Applicant/Tenant creating jobs must submit most recent NYS-45 or equivalent.

Current # of jobs at 
proposed project 
location or to be 
relocated to project 
location  

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED 
– project the number of
FTE
and PTE jobs to be
RETAINED

IF FINANCIAL 
ASSISTANCE IS 
GRANTED – project 
the number of FTE 
and PTE jobs to be 
CREATED upon 
THREE Years after 
Project completion  

Estimate number of 
residents of the Labor 
Market Area in which the 
Project is located that will 
fill the FTE and PTE jobs 
to be created upon 
THREE Years after 
Project 
Completion ** 

Full time 
(FTE) 

Part Time 
(PTE) 

Total  

** For purposes of this question, please estimate the number of FTE and PTE jobs that will be filled, as indicated in the third column, by 
residents of the Labor Marker Area, in the fourth column.  The Labor Marker Area includes: Monroe County, Orleans County, Genesee 
County, Wyoming County, Livingston County, Ontario County, Wayne County, Yates County, and Seneca County chosen at the Agency’s 
discretion.  

[Remainder of this Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

RocOn Property Management

1 1 1 1

0











Jaime L. Tuozzolo  | jtuozzolo@communityp.com  |  Phone: 315-484-5187  |  Fax: 315-476-3975

September 27, 2024

Mrs. Patricia Cruz-Irving and Mr. Paul Irving
372 East Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

RE: 733 Portland Avenue

Dear Mrs. Cruz-Irving and Mr. Irving:

Thank you for the opportunity to review the financing proposal for the above referenced 
project.  Based upon the information provided to date, The Community Preservation 
Corporation (“CPC”) is pleased to provide the following summary of the proposed terms 
and conditions.    

Please be advised that this letter is not a commitment for financing. This letter represents 
an interest on behalf of CPC to pursue a possible financing arrangement. Any such 
financing would be subject to certain additional terms, conditions and formal credit 
committee approval. This letter is not intended to be all-inclusive.  No agreement (oral or 
otherwise) reached during the course of preliminary discussions shall be binding on either 
party.   
  

CONSTRUCTION AND PERMANENT MORTGAGE FINANCING 

733 Portland Avenue
Rochester, NY

Lender: The Community Preservation Corporation
220 East 42nd Street, 16th Floor
New York, NY 10017

Borrower: 733 Portland Avenue, LLC

Guarantor: Paul Irving and Patricia Cruz-Irving to provide full and 
unconditional construction completion and repayment guarantees.  

Project/Purpose: Construction and permanent financing for the rehabilitation of the 
subject property, a 33-unit, two-story, multi-family building.  

Type: a) Construction Loan
b) Permanent Mortgage

Amount: a)  $1,984,107
b)  $1,640,000



 
Jaime L. Tuozzolo  | jtuozzolo@communityp.com  |  Phone: 315-484-5187  |  Fax: 315-476-3975 

 
Credit  
Enhancement: a)  Construction completion and Repayment Guarantees 

b)  State of New York Mortgage Agency (SONYMA) Mortgage 
Insurance 

 
Term:   a)  24 months 

b)  30 years 
 
Amortization:  a)  Interest-only 

b)  30 years (principal and interest payable monthly) 
 

Interest Rate:  a)  Variable at 30-day enhanced SOFR plus 425 bps 
b)  Fixed.  A rate of 7.37% was locked on November 15, 2022 for 

a smaller permanent loan of $868,667.  Current indicative rate is 
7.41%, all-in. The interest rate will be a blended rate between 
the locked rate and the new rate for the increased permanent 
loan. 

 The actual rate of the permanent loan will be determined at 
rate lock.  Rates are issued daily by the New York State 
Common Retirement Fund.  
 

Forward  
Commitment:  a)   N/A  

b) 24-month forward rate-lock commitment 
 
Equity: Minimum 10% of the total development cost    

  
Collateral: a & b) 1st fee mortgage, together with all other collateral 

assignments and General Conditions normally associated with this 
transaction type. 

 
Application Fee: a & b) $100.00 (rc’d) 
 
Commitment Fee: a)  1.00% 
   b)  1.00%  
  
Pension Fund 
Delivery Deposit: a)    N/A 

b) 1.00% - The 1% fee will be refunded upon the timely sale of 
the permanent loan to the Pension Fund.  Failure for any reason 
to close the permanent loan and sell it to the Pension Fund 
before the Delivery Date, the deposit is forfeited at the rate of 
1/12 of such sum for each month (or fraction thereof) which 
elapses from the Delivery Date until the date of actual delivery 
to the Pension Fund.   

 
SONYMA  
Application Fee: a)  N/A 

b) 0.10%  



 
Jaime L. Tuozzolo  | jtuozzolo@communityp.com  |  Phone: 315-484-5187  |  Fax: 315-476-3975 

 
Prepayment  
Penalty: a)  N/A 

b)  5% Year 1 - reducing ½% per year for initial 10 years 
 
Property 
Management: To be approved by Lender 
  
Debt Service 
Coverage:  Minimum 1.25x (1st mtg) / 1.15x (all debt) / 1.10x (SONYMA 

Income and Expense Ratio) 
 
Loan to Value: Up to 80% (maximum – 1st mtg) 
 
Conversion 
Requirements:  Including but not limited to Minimum Rental Achievement and 

Minimum Project Occupancy, as approved by Lender and 
SONYMA. 

 
Subordinate 
Financing:  Subject to approval by Lender and SONYMA.  The proposed 

Construction Loan and Permanent Mortgage are contingent upon 
commitments for Subordinate Financing, to close in conjunction 
with the Construction Loan.   

 
   Subordinate Financing includes a $3,300,000 construction/ 

permanent loan from NYS HCR’s Small Building Participation 
Loan Program.  Loan terms include a 0.50% interest rate, interest-
only, with 0.25% for servicing the construction loan, with a 30-
year term at permanent conversion.  This participation loan funds 
during construction. Additional Subordinate Financing is $412,500 
in New York State Clean Energy Initiative funds (NYS-CEI) and 
$250,000 grant from the City of Rochester. 

 
   Other Subordinate Financing also subject to approval by Lender 

and SONYMA 
 
Escrows:  Monthly payments – including but not limited to insurance and real 

estate taxes. 
 
Building Reserve: Minimum $8,250/year, payable monthly.  Actual determined by 

physical needs assessment.   
 
Financial Covenants: Guarantor’s immediately liquid assets must equal 125% of the 

Equity requirement, including equity already in the project, and 
must be maintained throughout the Construction Loan term, to be 
tested quarterly.  

 
Other Conditions: Satisfactory review and Lender approval of the following  

(as applicable): 



 
Jaime L. Tuozzolo  | jtuozzolo@communityp.com  |  Phone: 315-484-5187  |  Fax: 315-476-3975 

 
1. Appraisal (appraiser approved by Lender); 
2. Environmental Assessment Report; 
3. Plan & Cost Review, site inspection and final project 

budget; 
4. Borrower, Guarantor, developer and principal(s) 

organization documents and financial statements; 
5. Management Agreement; 
6. General Contractor and Architect agreements;  
7. Satisfactory PILOT Agreement;  
8. Commitment(s) for Subordinate Financing; 
9. Satisfactory due diligence, final project underwriting and 

Lender credit committee approval. 
 

Confidential and Exclusive 
 

Except as necessary to obtain certain government assistance, this Term Sheet Summary is 
being provided to the Borrower with the understanding that its contents shall be kept 
confidential by the Borrower and legal counsel that the Borrower may engage in 
connection with the Project.  The Borrower agrees not to issue any press release or make 
any other public statement of any kind relating to the directly or indirectly to the matters 
contained herein without prior written consent of The Community Preservation 
Corporation. 
 
 
Please execute and return a copy of this letter to my attention. I look forward to working 
with you on this exciting project.   
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Miriam C. Zinter 
Vice President, Mortgage Officer 
 
 
Accepted and Agreed: 
 
 
BY:            
Name:   Patricia Cruz-Irving    Date 
Title:   Guarantor 
Company: 733 Portland Properties, LLC 
 
 
 
BY:            
Name:   Paul Irving    Date 
Title:   Guarantor 
Company: 733 Portland Properties, LLC 



Page 1 of 3 

Short Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project Information

Instructions for Completing

Part 1 – Project Information.  The applicant or project sponsor is responsible for the completion of Part 1.  Responses become part of the 
application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.  Complete Part 1 based on 
information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as
thoroughly as possible based on current information.

Complete all items in Part 1. You may also provide any additional information which you believe will be needed by or useful to the 
lead agency; attach additional pages as necessary to supplement any item.

Part 1 – Project and Sponsor Information

Name of Action or Project:

Project Location (describe, and attach a location map):

Brief Description of Proposed Action:

Name of Applicant or Sponsor: Telephone:

E-Mail:
Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

1. Does the proposed action only involve the legislative adoption of a plan, local law, ordinance,
administrative rule, or regulation?

If Yes, attach a narrative description of the intent of the proposed action and the environmental resources that 
may be affected in the municipality and proceed to Part 2.  If no, continue to question 2.

NO YES

2. Does the proposed action require a permit, approval or funding from any other government Agency?
If Yes, list agency(s) name and permit or approval:

NO YES

3. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?     __________ acres
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?     __________ acres
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?     __________ acres

4. Check all land uses that occur on, are adjoining or near the proposed action:

Rural (non-agriculture)  Industrial   Commercial  Residential (suburban)

 Aquatic   Other(Specify):Agriculture

□  Urban

□  Forest

SEAF 2019

Parkland

733 Portland Properties, LLC, Patricia Cruz-Irving, Paul Irving, Community Preservation Corporation 

733 Portland Propeties Affordable Housing Renovation Project

733 Portland Avenue, Rochester, NY 14621

This project includes the renovation of 733 Portland Avenue, Rochester, NY 14621.  The building was built in 1945 and is 29,241 sq ft.  There are 33 
apartments. 27 are one bedroom apartments, 4 two bedroom, and 2 efficiency apartments.  The building was purchased in the spring of 2021 and was 
two-thirds empty.  The building was in need of substantial repairs and many of the units were not in a condition to rent.  The locks on the exterior doors 
did not function properly and homeless people were sleeping in the stairwells and open drug use was observed.  The electric and plumbing systems 
need to be replaced.  The boiler heating system leaks throughout the building and the boilers are at the end of their usefulness.   The building is in one 
of the lowest income areas of Monroe County and in a formerly red-lined area.  There are 10 units currently rented out of 33. The over three million 
dollar renovation budget includes replacing the entire plumbing system and removing the gas boilers that heat the building.  There is currently no air 
conditioning for the building. The heating and cooling will be accomplished with energy efficient split heat pumps for each unit.  All of the windows and 
exterior doors will be replaced with energy efficient ones.  The electric system will be upgraded and a security system installed.  There will be a new 
fire alarm system as well as upgrades to the sprinkler system. The kitchen and bathrooms will be gutted and replaced.  All of the  floors will be 
replaced.  The all new appliances will include energy efficient electric stoves.

Patricia Cruz-Irving/Paul Irving/733 Portland Properties/Community Preservation Corp

585-261-5117

pcruzirving@gmail.com

372 East Street

Pittsford NY 14534

✔

City of Rochester demo permit
✔

1.4
1.4

1.4

✔ ✔



Page 2 of 3 

5. Is the proposed action,

a. A permitted use under the zoning regulations?

b. Consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan?

NO YES N/A

6. Is the proposed action consistent with the predominant character of the existing built or natural landscape?
NO YES

7. Is the site of the proposed action located in, or does it adjoin, a state listed Critical Environmental Area?

If Yes, identify: ________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

8. a. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels?

b. Are public transportation services available at or near the site of the proposed action?

c. Are any pedestrian accommodations or bicycle routes available on or near the site of the proposed
action?

NO YES

9. Does the proposed action meet or exceed the state energy code requirements?

If the proposed action will exceed requirements, describe design features and technologies:

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

10. Will the proposed action connect to an existing public/private water supply?

If No, describe method for providing potable water: _________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

11. Will the proposed action connect to existing wastewater utilities?

If No, describe method for providing wastewater treatment: ______________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?

NO YES

13. a.  Does any portion of the site of the proposed action, or lands adjoining the proposed action, contain
wetlands or other waterbodies regulated by a federal, state or local agency?

b. Would the proposed action physically alter, or encroach into, any existing wetland or waterbody?

If Yes, identify the wetland or waterbody and extent of alterations in square feet or acres: _____________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

12. a. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district
which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the
Commissioner of the NYS Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the
State Register of Historic Places?

b. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 3 of 3 

14. Identify the typical habitat types that occur on, or are likely to be found on the project site. Check all that apply:

□Shoreline □ Forest   Agricultural/grasslands       Early mid-successional

Wetland      □ Urban       Suburban

15. Does the site of the proposed action contain any species of animal, or associated habitats, listed by the State or
Federal government as threatened or endangered?

NO YES

16. Is the project site located in the lood plan? NO YES

17. Will the proposed action create storm water discharge, either from point or non-point sources?
If Yes,

a. Will storm water discharges flow to adjacent properties?

b. Will storm water discharges be directed to established conveyance systems (runoff and storm drains)?
If Yes, briefly describe:
_____________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

18. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that would result in the impoundment of water
or other liquids (e.g., retention pond, waste lagoon, dam)?

If Yes, explain the purpose and size of the impoundment:______________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________

_

NO YES

19. Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the location of an active or closed solid waste
management facility?

If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

20.Has the site of the proposed action or an adjoining property been the subject of remediation (ongoing or
completed)            for hazardous waste?
If Yes, describe: _______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________________________

NO YES

I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE AND ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF
MY KNOWLEDGE

    Date: _____________________Applicant/sponsor/name: ____________________________________________________ __________________________

Signature: _____________________________________________________Title:__________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Patricia Cruz-Irving  September 20, 2024

PRINT FORM



MODIFICATION SUMMARY 

DATE: October 15, 2024

APPLICANT: Li-Cycle North America Hub, Inc. 
2351 Royal Windsor Drive, Unit 10 
Mississauga, Ontario L5J 4S7, Canada 

PROJECT LOCATION: 50 and  205 McLaughlin Road 
Rochester, New York 14615 

MODIFICATION REQUEST: Li-Cycle North America Hub, Inc. is constructing a 
new manufacturing operation in the Town of Greece 
to process the black mass concentrate, which is an 
intermediate product generated from the recycling 
of Lithium-ion batteries. In December 2021, the 
applicant was approved for a sales tax exemption 
and in January 2022 was approved for a custom 15-
year PILOT agreement. In August 2022, the 
applicant was approved for a mortgage recording 
tax exemption that had not been contemplated at 
the beginning of the project. The applicant is now 
seeking to extend the sales tax exemption through 
December 31, 2026 as they are getting ready to 
restart the project.   

PROJECT AMOUNT ORIGINAL 
$533,518,721 



 

414508\4890-9589-0668\ v1 

Motion By: ________________________   
Seconded By: ________________________  
 

RESOLUTION 
(Li-Cycle North American Hub, Inc. Project) 

OSC Code 2602-21-067D 
  
A regular meeting of the County of Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the 

"Agency"), was held at the Agency's offices located at 50 West Main Street, Rochester, New 
York 14614, on October 15, 2024 at 12:00 p.m. 

After the meeting had been duly called to order, the Chair announced that among the 
purposes of the meeting was to consider and take action on certain matters pertaining to a certain 
Project more particularly described below. 

RESOLUTION OF THE COUNTY OF MONROE INDUSTRIAL 
DEVELOPMENT AGENCY (THE "AGENCY") AUTHORIZING THE 
EXTENSION OF THE SALES AND USE TAX EXEMPTION BENEFITS (AS 
HEREINAFTER DEFINED) GRANTED TO LI-CYCLE NORTH AMERICAN 
HUB, INC. (THE "COMPANY") THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2026, AND THE 
EXECUTION OF RELATED DOCUMENTS. 

WHEREAS, by Title I of Article 18-A of the General Municipal Law of the State of New 
York, as amended and Chapter 55 of the Laws of 1972 of the State of New York (collectively, 
the "Act"), the Agency was created with the authority and power among other things, to assist 
with the acquisition of certain industrial development projects as authorized by the Act; and 

WHEREAS, by Resolutions duly adopted on December 21, 2021, January 18, 2022 and 
August 16, 2022 (collectively, the "Resolution"), the Agency appointed LI-CYCLE NORTH 
AMERICAN HUB, INC., a Delaware corporation, for itself or a related entity formed or to be 
formed (collectively, the "Company"), the true and lawful agent of the Agency to undertake a 
certain project (the "Project") consisting of: (A) the acquisition of a leasehold interest in an 
approximately 41.06-acre portion of the parcels of land located at 50 and 205 McLaughlin Road 
in the Town of Greece, New York 14606 (the "Land"); (B) the construction on the Land of a 
hydrometallurgical manufacturing plant (the "Improvements"); and (C) the acquisition and 
installation therein, thereon or thereabout of certain machinery, equipment and related personal 
property including (collectively, the "Equipment" and, together with the Land and the 
Improvements, the "Facility") for use by the Company in its business of processing black mass 
concentrate, an intermediate product generated from the recycling of lithium-ion batteries; and 

WHEREAS, the Agency previously appointed the Company as its true and lawful agent 
to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax (the "Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits") 
through December 31, 2023; and 

WHEREAS, the Company has, pursuant to a certain Project Modification Request, dated 
October 2, 2024, requested the Agency grant an extension to the Sales and Use Tax Exemption 
Benefits through December 31, 2026; and  

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to adopt a resolution authorizing the extension of Sales 
and Use Tax Exemption Benefits to the Company and the execution and delivery of any 
documents necessary and incidental thereto.  



 

2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Monroe Industrial 
Development Agency as follows: 

Section 1. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its 
request, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves the Company, as its agent, to continue to 
make purchases of goods and services relating to the Project and that would otherwise be subject 
to New York State and local sales and use tax through December 31, 2026.  The Agency agrees 
to consider any requests by the Company for another extension or an increase to the amount of 
Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits authorized by the Agency upon being provided with 
appropriate documentation detailing the additional purchases of property or services. 

Section 2. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any 
agreements, documents or certificates necessary and incidental to providing the Company with 
the Sales and Use Tax Exemption Benefits and necessary to effectuate the above-described 
extension. 

Section 3. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of 
the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency 
to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certificates, instruments and 
documents, to pay all such fees, charges and expenses and to do all such further acts and things 
as may be necessary or, in the opinion of such Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or 
Vice Chairman of the Agency acting, desirable and proper to effect the purposes of the foregoing 
resolutions and to cause compliance by the Agency with all of the terms, covenants and 
provisions of the documents executed for and on behalf of the Agency. 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 
 
 



 

3 
 

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly put to vote on roll call, 
which resulted as follows: 

 
 Yea Nay Absent Abstain 
     

Troy Milne     
Lisa Bolzner     
Joseph Alloco     
Rhett King     
Norman Jones     
Ann L. Burr     
 

 The Resolutions were thereupon duly adopted. 



 

4 
 

STATE OF NEW YORK  ) 
COUNTY OF MONROE  ) ss.: 

I, the undersigned Executive Director of the County of Monroe Industrial Development 
Agency, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the County of 
Monroe Industrial Development Agency (the "Agency"), including the resolutions contained 
therein, held on October 15, 2024, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the 
same is a true and correct copy of the proceedings of the Agency and of such resolutions set forth 
therein and of the whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein 
referred to. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that public notice of the time and place of said meeting was duly 
given to the public and the news media in accordance with Sections 103 and 104 of the New 
York Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law) that all members of the Agency had due notice 
of the meeting and that the meeting was in all respects duly held. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 15th day of October, 
2024. 

 
____________________________________ 
Ana J. Liss, Executive Director 
 

 



* COUNTY OF MONROE PROJECT MODIFICATION REQUEST 
CONI I DA If you have any questions or need assistance, please call 585.753.2000. 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

Applicant: 

Project Address: 

Contact Name: 

Li-Cycle North America HUB, Inc. 

205 McLaughlin Road, Greece, NY 14606 

Chris Biederman, Chief Technical Officer 

Contact Company:  Li-Cycle 

Contact Address: 55 McLaughlin Road, Rochester, NY 14615 

Contact Email: chris.biederman@li-cycle.com Contact Phone: 437-900-7854 

Employment in Monroe County: 37
Full Time Part Time 

October 2, 2024 

As of Date 

Modification Requested: Check all that apply. (Attach additional page if necessary). Legal fees apply. 

***A substantial change in project costs or scope may require a new application. *** 

❑ Increase in Project Costs: Must complete page 2. (If there is a significant change in Project Scope, an 

application will be required.) 

Assistance Requested: Check all that apply. 

[1] Property Tax Abatement ❑ Mortgage Tax Exemption ElSales Tax Exemption 

$ 0 Project Cost Information: $  

Original Project Cost Increase in Project Costs New Project Costs 

E Extend or Renew Sales Tax Exemption: (If exemption date has expired, a $350 fee applies.) 

12/31/2023 

Current Expiration Date 

12/31/2026  $ 6,200,000 

Requested Expiration Date Amount of Exemptions Taken to Date 

Reason for Extension: 
As part of the DOE loan prcoess and in support of planning for restart of the project, Li-Cycle is looking to extend the Sales 
Tax Exemption Agreement. 

riNew Tenant: Include name, business description , and square feet to be occupied. 

Applicant hereby represents that (i) it is not in default under any documents executed in connection with the Project being 

modified; (ii) Applicant will pay II applicable fees of the Agency and its counsel in connection with the modification of the Project. 
r 

Date: 10/02/2024 

Print Name and Title: Kevin R. McA liffe, Esq. (Attorney for Applicant) 
Signed: 

Staff Use Only: 2/20 

Date Received  Date of Original Approval: New Code 2602 



Projected 12 months ending December 31, 2024 compared to Budget 12 months ending December 31, 2024

Projected Budget $ Variance % Variance
Overall Projected Net Deficit $428,519 ($1,238,682) $1,667,201 135%
Interest Income $598,611 $350,000 $248,611 71%
Fee Income $4,506,825 $2,500,000 $2,006,825 80%
Payroll & Benefits $466,092 $358,000 ($108,092) -30%
Program & Community Development $3,371,316 $2,927,182 ($444,134) -15%
General & Administrative Expenses $849,309 $803,500 ($45,809) -6%

Projected 12 months ending December 31, 2024 compared to Budget 12 months ending December 31, 2025

Projected Budget  Variance % Variance
Overall Projected Net Deficit $428,519 ($1,648,450) ($2,076,969) -126%
Interest Income $598,611 $480,000 ($118,611) -25%
Fee Income $4,506,825 $2,000,000 ($2,506,825) -125%
Payroll & Benefits $466,092 $479,240 ($13,148) -3%
Program & Community Development $3,371,316 $2,779,635 $591,681 21%
General & Administrative Expenses $849,309 $869,575 ($20,266) -2%

Key Highlights of 2025 Budget Analysis



Program Total Amount

Payments in 

2022 Payments in 2023

Projected Payments 

in 2024

Projected Payments in 

2025

Projected Payments in 

2026 and 2027 Total Payments

YAMTEP - Year 1 $400,000 $200,000 $200,000 $400,000

MAPP $235,679 $87,628 $148,051 $0 $0 $235,679
MCC Optics $500,000 $114,329 $385,671 $500,000
RBCTC Workforce Campaign $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

IBERO $1,000,000 $375,000 $250,000 $250,000 $125,000 $1,000,000
1199 SEIU League $300,000 $219,873 $80,127 $300,000
YAMTEP - Year 2 $520,000 $320,000 $200,000 $520,000
Embark $400,000 $200,197 $199,803 $400,000
Rochester Works - Enhanced Recovery $200,000 $129,846 $70,154 $200,000
Rochester Works - On The Job $250,000 $62,561 $187,439 $250,000
Childfirst Network $300,000 $75,000 $225,000 $300,000
CDL Training Center $224,000 $27,500 $98,250 $98,250 $224,000

 Rochester Careers in Construc on- TRACS $750,000 $148,261 $301,739 $300,000 $750,000
Retain $135,000 $33,750 $101,250 $135,000
Young CEO $100,000 $25,000 $75,000 $100,000
YAMTEP - Year 3 $520,000 $220,000 $300,000 $520,000
MPower $750,000 $150,000 $600,000 $750,000
Total $6,684,679 $300,000 $1,391,831 $2,285,964 $2,183,635 $523,250 $6,684,680

Total Funding $7,000,859
Fund Committed $6,684,679
Fund Remaining $316,180

Workforce Development Fund Summary



 
 
 
  Revenue
    Revenue

      Interest Income
      Fee Income
      Application Fee
      Federal Grant
    Total Revenue
  Payroll

    Payroll - Employee Benefits
    Payroll - Fees
    Payroll - Retirement Expense

    Payroll - Salaries
    Payroll - Taxes
    Payroll - Workers' Compensation
  Total Payroll

  Program & Community Development

    APEX Funding
    Economic Gardening Program
    GRE
    MPower

    Workforce Development Fund

    Program & Community Development - Other
  Total Program & Community Development
  General and Administrative Expenses
      Advertising
      Website Maintenance
    Staff Development - Training & Travel
    Depreciation

    Due and Subscriptions
      Liability Insurance
      County Administrative Contract
      Miscellaneous Expense

      General & Admin. Expense
      Office Supplies

      Telephone & Internet
      Recording Fees & Public Notices
      Postage & Delivery
      Local Labor Monitoring
      Local Labor Waiver Processing
      Accounting Fees
        Audit

        Financial Services
        Investment Services
      Legal Fees
    Travel & Entertainment - Hospitality
    APEX Activity, Net - (Income)/Expense
      APEX Income
      APEX Expense
    Total APEX Activity (Income)/Expense
  Total General and Administrative Expenses
  Total Expenses
  Change In Net Assets

Year To Date Year Ending Year Ending Projected 2024 Year Ending Budget 2025 vs.
08/31/2024 12/31/2024 12/31/2024 vs. Budget 2024 12/31/2025 Projected 2024

Actual Projected Budget Projected Var Budget Projected Var
      
            

478,611              598,611              350,000              71% 480,000              -20%
506,825              4,506,825           2,500,000           80% 2,000,000           -56%

7,000                  9,800                  -                      100% -                      -100%
-                      -                      -                      -                      100%

992,436              5,115,236           2,850,000           79% 2,480,000           -52%
      

37,966                63,966                48,000                -33% 67,300                -5%
7,026                  9,870                  7,000                  -41% 10,400                -5%

11,522                67,522                45,000                -50% 60,000                11%

194,479              299,479              240,000              -25% 315,000              -5%
15,487                23,887                17,000                -41% 25,100                -5%

888                     1,368                  1,000                  -37% 1,440                  -5%
267,367              466,092              358,000              30% 479,240              -3%

    

38,860                93,719                144,000              35% 91,000                3%
-                      50,000                50,000                0% 50,000                0%

33,333                50,000                50,000                0% 55,000                -10%
333,333              615,333              500,000              -23% -                      100%

1,023,688           2,285,964           1,883,182           -21% 2,183,635           4%

152,800              276,300              300,000              8% 400,000              -45%
1,582,014           3,371,316           2,927,182           15% 2,779,635           18%

      
9,484                  9,484                  10,000                5% 10,000                -5%
2,700                  4,300                  5,000                  14% 5,000                  -16%

22,020                29,020                30,000                3% 30,000                -3%
41                       207                     -                      -                      100%

13,770                20,970                23,000                9% 23,000                -10%
6,267                  10,399                -                      -100% 12,000                -15%

237,000              474,000              474,000              0% 474,000              0%
-                      -                      -                      

30,184                45,184                15,000                -201% 30,000                34%
9,760                  10,460                10,500                0% 10,500                0%

404                     604                     -                      -100% 800                     -33%
2,786                  3,986                  5,000                  20% 5,000                  -25%
1,831                  2,431                  2,000                  -22% 2,000                  18%

51,333                77,000                77,000                0% 77,000                0%
18,667                28,000                28,000                0% 28,000                0%

12,940                12,940                12,000                -8% 13,000                0%

47,468                60,149                52,000                -16% 59,275                1%
-                      14,160                -                      30,000                -112%

36,035                36,035                50,000                28% 50,000                -39%
8,781                  9,981                  10,000                0% 10,000                0%

        
(254,962)             (371,978)             -                      -                      
234,032              371,978              -                      -                      
(20,931)               -                      -                      -                      
490,540              849,309              803,500              6% 869,575              -2%

2,339,922           4,686,717           4,088,682           15% 4,128,450           12%
(1,347,486)          428,519              (1,238,682)          -135% (1,648,450)          -485%



Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

19 29 12 11 11 12 $211,062,278 $1,138,208,960

Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End Year To Date Prior Year End

19 26 835 321 479 490 165 118

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

2024 Projects 
YTD

2023 Projects 
YE

$1,455,348 $10,091,277 $330,106 $5,654,943 $1,125,242 $4,436,334

2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE 2024 YTD 2023 YE

$51,582 $1,774,162 $2,479,000 $2,970,000 $133,661 $1,304,162

Fees Approved 
to Date

Fees Collected 
to Date

Allocated to 
Date Balance

$75,000 $50,000 $0 $50,000

*Required jobs are calculated as 10% of the existing jobs, with a minimum of 1 job. Enhanced JobsPlus is 100 jobs with a minimum of $15,000,000
investment. There is no job creation requirement for projects that only receive sales tax exemptions.

Incentives Summary

Jobs Summary

New Jobs Required*

Fees for Approved Projects (includes all app and agency fees)

Total Paid to Date Outstanding

Number of Total Projects

Allocated Fee income Committed Funds Fund Balance

Workforce Development Fund
Beginning Balance $2,500,000

Existing Jobs Retained per 
Application

New Jobs Projected by 
Applicant

Solar WD Fund

October 2024

Dashboard

Total Company InvestmentSales Tax Exemptions
Mortgage Recording Tax 

Exemption PILOTS


	ADP4174.tmp
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the Company's application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Project constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purpose of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) Pursuant to SEQRA, the Project constitutes a "Type II Action" as said term is defined in SEQRA, and therefore no further action is required to be taken under SEQRA.

	Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Comp...
	Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,...
	Section 6. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate the Project Agreement, pursuant to which the Agency will appoint the Company as its agent for the ...
	Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	ADP26E4.tmp
	Section 1. The Company has presented an application in a form acceptable to the Agency.  Based upon the representations made by the Company to the Agency in the application and other correspondence submitted by the Company to the Agency, the Agency he...
	(a) By virtue of the Act, the Agency has been vested with all powers necessary and convenient to carry out and effectuate the purposes and provisions of the Act and to exercise all powers granted to it under the Act; and
	(b) The Facility constitutes a "project", as such term is defined in the Act; and
	(c) It is desirable and in the public interest for the Agency to appoint the Company as its agent for purposes of undertaking the Project; and
	(d) The action to be taken by the Agency will induce the Company to undertake the Project, thereby increasing employment opportunities in Monroe County and otherwise furthering the purposes of the Agency as set forth in the Act; and
	(e) The Project will not result in the removal of a civic, commercial, industrial, or manufacturing plant of the Company or any other proposed occupant of the Project from one area of the State of New York (the "State") to another area of the State or...
	(f) The Planning Board has conducted a review of the Project pursuant to Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6 N.Y.C.R.R. Part 617 (collectively referred to as "SEQRA").  In addition to classifying the Project as an "Unlisted Action" p...

	Section 2. The Agency hereby approves the cost/benefit report submitted by the Company listing the proposed cost/benefits of the Project.
	Section 3. Subject to the Company executing the Project Agreement and the delivery to the Agency of a binder, certificate or other evidence of liability insurance policy for the Project satisfactory to the Agency, the Agency hereby authorizes the Comp...
	Section 4. Based upon the representation and warranties made by the Company in its application for financial assistance, the Agency hereby authorizes and approves (i) the Company as its agent, to make purchases of goods and services relating to the Pr...
	Section 5. Pursuant to Section 875(3) of the New York General Municipal Law, the Agency may recover or recapture from the Company, its agents, consultants, subcontractors, or any other party authorized to make purchases for the benefit of the Project,...
	Section 6. The form and substance of the Lease Agreement, the Leaseback Agreement and the PILOT Agreement (each in substantially the forms presented to the Agency and which, prior to the execution and delivery thereof, may be redated) are hereby appro...
	Section 7. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to negotiate and execute (A) the Lease Agreement whereby the Company leases the Project to the Agency, (B) the ...
	Section 8. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized, on behalf of the Agency, to execute and deliver any mortgage, assignment of leases and rents, security agreement, UCC-1 Financing Statem...
	Section 9. The Executive Director, Deputy Director, Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Agency are hereby authorized and directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Agency to do all acts and things required and to execute and deliver all such certi...
	Section 10. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

	10 October 2024 Dashboard.pdf
	Dashboard




